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EXPLANATINN

This is as complete a record as We were able to agsemble,of the
Daly-Sullivan and the Callaghan-McAnally families. Georgia (Daly)Gos-
grove began the Daly —-Sullivan part about twenty years ago. Irene
(Culliton)Kelly has added to the Daly part from notes she has kept
{rom childhood. Many others contributed valuable 1nformation.

The typing and arranging was done by Adelaide(Daly)Callaghan.
To make it complete for the grandchildren of Chas Leo and Adelaide
Callaghan, we have added the ChrictianﬁVirdan and the Juelfs~Wagner
families.

We know 1t is not complete ana there are probably many mistakes.
We hope as this booklet circulates we can collect more history.Please
send any additional information to either of us:

Mrs T.B.Cosgrove,2620 W.lst St.,Vancouver B.C.

Mrs C.L. Callaghan, Aberdeen S.D. RFD#3

OLD TRAILS
0ld Trails that wind across the plains
With grass in deep ruts growing-
What tales they tell of other days
When life was westward flowing,

Of pioneers with hearts aflame,
And nought for danger caring,

Leaving behind their eastern homes
Toward @ new land faring.

They blazed a trail thru dust and heat
Where fortune loud was calling,
The accents of her siren tongue
On eager ears were falling.

014 trails that wind acrose the years =
Let us forget them never, ~
But %,jher up the precious themes
kqep thep-satfe forover.

ﬁﬁxk\\
Ve e s Margaret Hunter Oestreich
// é(:mﬁ: in Pasqus Petals.
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Highlights of Irish History

Iwo hundred and seventy eight years after the flood a
Greek and his family landed in Ireland. Later colonists from
Africe settled in Ireland and enslaved the Greeks, They made
them carry good &0il and spread it over the poor soil, They
weéreé called Firbolgs, which meanse Bagmen becsuse they carriesd
the soil in bags, - The similarity between the Greek and the
Irish language led some historians to conclude that the - Greeks
got their lesrning from the Irish,

The Irish monsrchy which had lasted for two thousand
years ended with Roderick O'Conner in 1198, Their history was
preéserved in poetry which was learned by heart and carried down
from generation 1o generation, | . y -

At one time the people of Ireland were called Scots
after Scota, a famous woman who lived thereé, Later when they
colonized Scotland the name was transferred,

In the year 432 St Patrick came to Ireland and convert-
ed many Jruid worshipers,

 Fowr hundred snd fifty years before Leif Ericson St
Brenden of Ireland found & land far west of Ireland. Maps made
in Norway in the Middle ages call America'Greater Ireland",

About the year 800 The Danes invaded Ireland and con-
trolled it for two hundred years, They destroyed many churches,
lhose who stayed married Irish girls and became converted,

In 1164 King Henry the second convinced Pope Adrisan
that the Irish were ignorant barbarisns and on his poomise to
convert them the Pope turned the country over to him, There is
doubt about this item of history as there seems to be no re-
cord of it in the Vatlican. However,this was the time when the
English came in and took over, All books and historical re-
cords were destroyed when found, This continued for centuriss,
In 1311 Irish life and property was unprotected by law,

Henry the Eighth who became king in 1509 fought the
Lutheran religion and the Pope gave him the title"Defender of
The Faith", When he fell in love with Anne Bolyn he divorced
Cathrine,the mother of his children and wife of twenty-two
years, Pope Paul deprived him of his throne, Henry held the
throne by force, established the Church of England with him-
self as head, and & terrible siege of killing took place,The
Church owned land with which it supported the poor., Henry
took over this land for his own use, It became high treason
10 refuse 1o send children to the protestant s .hools., In 1584
seminsries were established in FKurope for educating priests

for Ireland. Anyone slnportlng these schools was treated as
a rebel,

In 1558+ Henry's daughter, Elizabeth became queen. A
barbasrous system maintaeined to keep the Irish too weak to re-.
volt, the poet Spencer said "Let them send into Ireland ten
‘thousand foot and one thousand Lorse,give the Irish twenty
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days to come in then give no quarter,but hunt them down like wild
beasts in the winter when the covert is thin, If they be well fol-
lowed oneé winter there will be little work to do with them the
next summer, Famine would complete the work of the sword and in
¢éighteen monthe the ground be cleared for English settlement,"
Evidently Spencerd family were among the settlers as a hundred
years later when the Irish Catholicswere being "transplanted" to
make room again for English colonists Spsncefb own grandson was
one of them,

In 1650 thousands of young Irish men &nd women were sold
a8 slaves to the knglish colonies across the ocean, During this
same century there was 8 bounty on Catholic priests,

In 1691l the hlstorian,Mooney said"And now after a war of
two hundred and fifty years between the Irish and the knglish,
the principal for which the Irish first took ths field was estab=-
lished,namely religious freedom,"

' dcYU .
London Antrim
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7 u”'m?

{]
gascommon iy’ "




LIk Of DANIEL SULLIVAN

vaniel Sullivan was born DbDec, 30,
1800, probably in County Cork, His grand-
children remembered that he and his wife,
kllen, talked to each other in the Irish
language,

In the pages of his o0ld Bible is
an 0l1ld piece of paper,sewn to & piece of
cloth,to hold it together, There is writ-
‘ing in longhand and Latin-on it, The 1ink
is faded but you can maske out the date,
lyth Jen.l1828,which was thelr wedding day,
Their own names are not there,but  the
nasmes,William Kelly,May Sullivan and Jo-
hannah Sullivan sre on it, These may have
beeén brother and sisters of the bride and
groom,and wittnesses to the wedding.Kilworth
is mentioned,which is a town in Cork Co,%he
church there has no records that far back,

Daniel

In this same Bible their marriage and the births of their
five children are recorded in Daniel’s handwriting, He wrote it

Sullivan and not O'Sullivan as he seems to have written it later
in his life,

-We do not know how long they lived in Ireland but the two
Oldébt children,James and Cathrine were probably born there, They

moved to London,Bngland where Daniel taught school till they de-
cided to come to America;

The first stop here that we know of was Delroit Michigan.
Aftexr staying thereé a while they went on to Flint in a8 covered wa-
gon, There¢ wereé no roads thru the wilderneéess and theére weére Indians
who were riendly toward them ., They €ven g8ve Daniel 81 Indien name .
kllen lost one of her shoes on the trip and for over & year she had

to wear ian moccasins, She did not see another white woman for
a8 yesr,

~ When they came 10
Flint it consisted of
three shanties and one
log house, 1he first T3%
white man's house had ~
been built there in
181lY by & msn named
Jacob Smith,

In 1834 Daniel -~ ¢
‘Sullivan started the ?%?‘
first school in Gene- |
see County in the
Flint settlement, 1t
wa8 on the bank ¢f the

Plint River near Wwhere |
the Hamilton Dam was <,

£



Daniel JIr

James

Mary
wsfe of.Jamcs

later located, His first pupils were his own two children and the
children of Todds, McLormacs,Steémens,Cronks and Stows, 1here were
twelve in sall,and the parents paid him ten cents peér pupil, per
week, Lhis was notv enough to support a family,so the next year he
tuned the job over to & man named Aaron Hoyes and started a gen-
€ral store,

George B,Daly told of stopping on his way to work to talk
to Daniel at the door of his store, Daniel often mentioned his ad-
miration for Matthew Beahan,George's grandfather, He used to say
that Matthew Beahan was the smartest Irishman who ever struck Flint,

Daniel's sons 8ll were storekeepérs in Flint, Daniel Jr.
and 1Thomas ren a furniture store till ihomas went to Dakots,James
ran 8 general store there for many years,

When 1thomas Sulliven brot his family to his claim in Dak-
ota Lerritory in 1881 he brot his parents with him, So at the age
eighty Daniel pioneeéred again,this time to raw prairie instead of

Wo0dg, Yhey came ain to éxertown a by covered wagon to &
claim efst of Céiumbia .xf | - |

- 1The stayad thr he 8 €r and then welat back to Muske-
gon, Michigan/ h re¢ Thoma orked (8s“a pattern maker in a8 foundr
n that Baniel di d &g February ninth 1881 “at th
-onﬁ. i%grave ‘;. €X€ €n lived |on with Tho
w

back toydakota them 1n 1585 th came to h
rburi nd later‘moved Qo

.'f
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Daniel VU'Sullivan .

b,Dec.3,1800 in Ireland

d.feb,y,1882 in Muskegon,lich,
m,Jan,19,1883 in Ireland,probably in Kil
kllen Kelly | » |
b,Dec.1,1798 in Ireland,

d,Mar,<5,18856 on farm near Columbia,S,D.

worth.

Children
James
b,Sept.26'24 (lisry(Minnie)

Marie

Edmond {?sons
m.,Walter Bsir

m,

in Ireland m.Ed Donovan Ellen
d.in Flint Percy J. John
m, Mary Lane James B Lane m, James
nephew of Robert
- \_AMary. ‘| Percy Jr.
| . Mary Jane
ﬂﬁéry
Thresa
| Thomas
Cathrine J Anthony
b,Sept.26'26\ George |
in Ireland - m, - Had 4 children
n.Freddolmes | Florence |
m,Foote Had daughter Miller and
ames - who married Kline |Holmés ran
4 niel {a furniture |
Ann George o sundertaki
b.Jang7,1853 } m.kiss Roche of Lapeer store in
in Flint d.lydl Flint
. m.Miller Henry
One other boy
bdaniel
b.Dsc.14'36 | ‘
darried to Had son Daniel
largaret b.Sept.22,1872
who died died young. e |
He went to ' . Lucy Rosane
Chicago and fﬁilen Julisa b.,0Oct,9,1891 Angela Jean
was married b,Feb,27,1864 |} m.Aug.5,191b | b,Aug 4'24
agaein and d.Julya 193% { tod,W.Harrison
had two more m.June, 14,1688 He &,1947 |
¢children to S.P.Malone |RobertKmmet Sterling)Robert Emmet-
who8€ names Mary Jsne(vimmie) | b, July31l,189b d. 1933) b,May 10'22
we do not b,dan 14,1866 Qn.uargaret Oberle !
- know, See"John Daly™ I
Hannah Cathrine
b,Jan,11,1868 |
Chas Richard

. |See"John Daly"

b.APr.10,1870
d,Jan,11,1936

James Daniel

(mother of Frankie)
b.Ju1.24;1873 d.0ct,23'73

b.1928

Charles Frederick

Charles { Norms Jean
m, b,1930
Patricia Sussn b, f40
: Arthuwr
m.Mrs Kae Wolfs Heleén b.1930

McDermotty Margot Joan
| b, 1936
\gathleen b,1942

| Albert
b.189¥9 4d.1913
1GerTrold P.1901 (Geraldine
m Floevabelle b Avg. 11¥5
 Luoy Anna densén ™ gesrie Lucils
| b,0ct,14'73 m.J.Kirchgessler
Thomas 4,00t 1936 Prederick Richard
- D.Beb 14,'39 m,Albsxrt Coyle | Db, 1902 laine
in Flint M, } - m,Hannsh Lingor
d,Apr 6 1921« | [Willard
m.Hannsh \ "Eileen b.1911 Jarrv






GGTIOId b.1901 Ger;'dn\&
m Flovabelle b Avg. 1145
 Lucy Anna Jensen = garie Lucile
~ b,0ct,14'73 m.J.Kirchgessler
Thomas 4,00t 1936 Prederick Richard
b.Peb 14,'39 m,Albsrt Coyls b, 1902 laine
d,Apr 6 192l Willerd
m.Hannsh Eileen b,1911 . ) Jerry
PitzGerrol m.W.Stemweldal \ Scheila

Apr.20,1863 i
Bay City Mich.

A

m,Carrie who

Richard
Joan

ﬁ}lnora b.Apr.20'10
James

m.Herb Pautsch

in 1947 ian
Howard ¢tty Lou - |
ameés Francis b.Aug 28 1911 b,JunelY, '32
{Frank) m.Opal Devis Patricia Jean
b,Msr.4,1872 .b,Feb,17,'41
d.Cct, 1932 “ Robert b.,Oc.24'3l
m.Elizabeth |Ruth b,Jan 5,1913 (Gerald Feb,23'37
| Doell m,Joe Miller \Lawrence
b. May 3'38

Elaine Jn,1'33 4 17197
Donsld Mmr20'36
Roger dJn.,1'38
Frank Oct27'40
oward Dec2b'46

Pranceés b.0ct6'17
m.Donsld Durand

Sharon
Delores b,June.l7'20 Karin
m,Silvernail
m.,Aldret Gilbert
b, dul.26'42
arr
b Oct.lz,

Robert b,l93Y

Bernsrd b.l¥llikarin b,1941

m.Louise 0Ann Laurse b Novi7, 1147
7Bernard Robt, | Francis
b.0Oct.2,187% b.1914 d.1v1b
m,Lilia Dross | Donald b, 1917 (Lost when Japs
Jan.1l2,1911 took Wske Island)
Joyce b,lvii )
| GeorgeEdward \m.Woody Chenoweth § DonaldFranc:s
b.ﬁov.13,1882 . M aman b Nov i3 (?47’-

d.June6,194%7

died in 1934
m,Hazel Huckley

Frank Lucy Minnre

Bernard €11

Tzkvn at the golden wedém*“
Apr 20 1913



LIFfS OF GRANOMA SULLIVAN

Johannash #itzGerrocld was born in
the parish of Conugh-na-gree,by:the Black-
‘water River,near Permoy,County Cork, Ire-
- land, She was the youngest of six child~
ren,of Nancy and Richard FitzGerrold,Both
parents died when she was about three and
she went to live in the home of her uancle,
w1lliam.PitzGerr01d.

Her earliest memories were of the
fircs at night in the lime-kilns on the
surrounding farms,also the bitter feeling
that her people had for the knglish rulers
who kept them poor, History of Cromwell's
time tells that FitzGcrrold land was given
to Sir Walter Raleigh,

Hannah,as she preferred to be called;
learned to read in the"Hedge-row Schools”,
Education was forbidden,and soldiers destroy- » |
¢d books when they could find thém.Schools were conducted on the sly.
by anyone who could read and write,and who dared, They had no paper
or pencils,so they wrote on the ground with pointed sticks. The
teacher was often the priest and he used the catechism for a readsr,
The forbidden Irish language was also taught in these schools,

| , < : when Hannah was eleven,conditions in

‘ -f“%/“%¢“*3“l*4d}° Irsland became 80 unbesrable, due to the failure
by of the potato crop snd to the practice of the

= RS, landlords of taking all livestock and grain in

i ’ «‘ decided to go to America. They took Hannah with
.‘il 4 \ | | them, They came first to Connecticut where she
e pLt ﬂj@a-- .. earned her living by caring for children in their

Ny n* homes, Later they went to Glen Fslls,New York,
Her brother Daniel went on to Burlington,Iowa wheére he died in 1868,
-Mery married osniel Lenihan sand Julis merried John Mshoney and stayed
in Glen Falls till her Geath,The brotheérs John snd Willisam went to
Flint ,Michigaen, John lived at & place calledBrgemot,and William
owneéd and lived on a forty acre farm near Flint, In an old letter
from John to Hannah he scolds her for interfering when William would
have got married, He adde:"William lived miserable,without anyone to
cook for him and care for him", He also said that 1iquor was8 the cause
of William's death, and says that he "had the rites of the Church".

Hannah went by train,and alone,to Flint when she was thirteen,
There she did housework for a living, At the time of her marriage she
was pastry cook at a home for the deaf and dumb.

In April 1865,Hannah was msarried to Thos, S | | v
Sulliven in Bay City,!ichigan by Fr, Shultz who -
had been their pastor in Flint. They lived in
Flint till the spring of 188l. Thomas and his
‘brother Deniel owned and opereted Sulliven Bros,
furniture stors in Flint,

Eight children were. born to Thomas and
Hannah while they lived in Flint,




The coming to Dakota is told in a
letter from Lucy Sullivan Coyle,youngest
dasughter of the family and &bcut eight .
years old when they came.

. "We came to Watertown,as far as the
reilroad came,in May 1881, It was the first
train since ths fall before, The people
twned out to welcomeé the train,with tin
psn8 and anything that would makeé & noiss,
Ms was expecting Indians but didat know the
people would act so crazy,

"Pa left us at the hotel and walked
to Columbia after the team and wagon, He
snd John Lambert,from Flint had bought three
horses and & wagon the year before in Col-
unbia,and Lambert had stayed all winter and
cared for them, Most people had a yoke of
oxén but we had three white horses, I remém-
beér their names yeét; Sam,Doc and Silver,When
he got back to Watertown he put a prairie
schoonéxr: top on the wagon and we all piled in,
Grandme and Grandpa Daniel Sullivan wereé with
UB e

"//;J -
o 1/4"{'43??,.*!

"When we got back to the big slough it had filled full after
Pa had left for Watertown, We had been rafted and pulled across a good
many creeks and little sloughs, but this was too much,
80d house was on the east side where Dan Holland used to live,and we
stayed there all night and the next day drove north around it, about
twelve miles over raw prairie, When we did get there we found that
soms mén in trying to burn the roots off the sides of the sod house,
had burned the thatched roof off,we

next lNovembex.

that far then,

Tom Murphy's

T —] s&teyed in the sod church till they
: CAe ) got the new roof on,

"We lived in Dakots all sum-
mer and went back in the fall,The
‘foundry that Pa had worked for in
Flint had moved to Muskegon and he

~ knew he'd get & job if he went there,
Daniel O'Sullivan died there the
- next March, George was born there the

"The next spring,l885,we came
to Columbia, The railroad had got
'hat summer Pa built

the house on the nrees mption two miles,I think,ecast of Walter's cornsr,
They lived there till about 1886, 'i‘he homs place and the island I
think Grandma kllen Sullivan filed on;the islsnd a tree-claim,

"We lived with Dslys while Pe built our house, George Daly
had 8 so0d house on the southwest corner of his home place and Johnnie
& little frame house across the road from it, It's the dining room
of their house now, Eddie had a shanty on the north corner of - his
place, Pa and Charlieé and PFrank slept in George's house with him and

9



Grandme and the girls slept in Johnnie's house,
He was doing some officeé work in Columbia then,
Ma cooked,and fed the whole gang in BEddie's
houss, If Grandps Dely was there I dont know
whereé he stayed, Eddie leter moved his shanty

to the sout 8t corner of his claim and John-
nié moved g8 ‘house to his treé~claim where it
is yct Gaoxg built his house and other build-

| ¢ north where they still are, All _ T
thig‘happensed a@fter we ,had moved into our own Hannah (m 170F
‘hopde, Probgbly’ you ne#sr knew that Daly Corneérs used to be one half
mils}south of\wq?re they ere now,"

~/

Most of the grandchildren remem-
ber the Sulliven place about three or
four miles northwest of Putney where
they lived for thirty yesrs after mov-
ing their house in 1886, The slough
\,, W88 0ft6én a barrier between there and
Daly corners,in the spring and part
of the trip was madeé by boat,

Charles,Bernard and George left
s . the farm and took to rasilroading,and
Frank fermed at homeé or nesrby.In 1915 Grandma and Grandps wsnt to
Columbia and keépt house for FPather O'Keefe for a while and then moved
into & house they built across the street from the Catholic Chwrch,
Grendma became unable to do her own work and they moved out to Daly
Corners and lived with their daughter ,Hannah, Grandps built a two~-
room house joining the main houseé and they lived there till her death
in 1919, He lived there till his death two years later,_

R il Last pret
Zdl Caken aoovlt 1949
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Richard FitzGerrold -
b.About 1660 in Ireland
d.. " 1840 Buried in Milstreet Chapai yard
m, Bancy Murphy in Fernai,Co,Cork
b.About 1800 4, About 1840

Buried in Milstreet Chapel Ysard,Ireland
Daniel (probably oldest) |

b,Ireland
d,Burlington,Iows 1in1868
ksry b.Ireland -
d.Glen Falls,N,Y, Had son Richard and possibly others
‘m.,Daniel Lcnihan
After he died she married again but we do not know the name
of the second husband nor whether there¢ were children.
John | ‘
b, Ireland
d, Glen Fslls
Never married.
¥illiam
b.Ireland
d,#lint,Mich,
Never married

Jjulia -
b,Ireland They had two boys.One of them,John visited the
d,Glen Falls relatives in S.D, about 1900,
m, James Mshoney . | ﬂ

Hsnnah

b,Ireland 1837
d,July £,1919Y on Geo Daly farm.
1hos Sullivan— Se¢"Daniel Sullivan"pagc7for family.

Copy-of a letter to Hannah FitzGcrrold from her- uncle,

Thursday 22May Millstreat
1862

Miy aear neice

You must &«xcuse me for not writing to you before now I would have
written to you when I got your letter but I was waiting until I would
hear from your cousin Tade I did not hear from him for the last 12 months
but I am eéxpecting to hear from him every day that was the cause of not
writing to you Dan William Mary Richard Micheal and Garrat are all well
thenk God they areé all msrried but Wicheal snd Garrat as it is in Mill-
streetl I am writing this I cannot send you & lock of their hair until
the next letteér but I send you this lock of my own hair Dear Hannah I
was sorry to hear of your brother Dan's death but still death pomes where-~
€Vver weé are¢ and ws must always try to make the beést of it I am very strong
nyself I have nothing to trouble me butl I sm afraid that Julis will bs
poor before long a&s her husband is drinking out what they have She is the
only cneé of us any way unhappy You nesd not bs sorry for leaving Ireland
it was never in such s bad state though I was sorry enough the day you
went after coming home I was véry lonesomé if I had you you should never
g0 I thought as much of you &s.if you were my own dasughter I now conclude
sending all our love to you hoping that "Jou will write soon When you srs
writing direct your letter to Joseph Harding Millstrcet for mé I remein

your affectionate uncle
William FitzGerrold

/1



John Cronin Born in Ireland about 17756
m.Hannah Murphy-Sister of Hancy,wife of Richard FitzGorrold
Phey had a daughter Julia,who married Dsniel Sullivan

Children of
Julis & Daniel
Honors | .
d.a baby in {Wilma
Ireland Mark A ‘ m,. Springsatein
limothy ‘m, Inez Langdon lives in Flint,
never married | ‘theodors (Helen f1 son

d.about 1885
Hannah

m,Wm Halpin
Lapeer Mich,

m,Kathrine Loughnsane m,lives in Ill,
Mary Kathrine
m, Roh$.Taylor 2 sons
live on old homestead
Anne
m, Ryan- \1 daughter
live in #lint

DanielParnell  (Richard b, 1954

~ no children.,
John T,
m.,Anns Miller

Daniel Peter b.Mar 17'08 Daniel b,1936

John b.Sept 'y 18v7] m,(?)who died |wmPat b.1938

n,Marths Sweeney \ m.,2lizabeth Shelly b,1940
she died 1890 of91{ Hsrrington he married Mary Elizabeth/Daniel
| - Mary Amelia m,Wm Smith b.Jan'48

- Yorker | Patricia Ann
m, Jas,Eastman
argaret B
n,.¥ayne Coxton 1 son Feb.1Y48
(twins b.about 1914)

\\}izabcth
zllen Nora A physical therapist in Idsho)
b,.1902 Paul b,1v27
married again to/] m,Claude Stock\ Cathrine b,1931
ary Driscoll{ John Timothy b,0Oc¥ 190C4-unmarried
Peter
Francis Clemant b,Feb 9 1943
b.Jan6 1908 Julie Ann b, Jan 31,1947
m.Mary Ellen Devieu |
Hors @atrick |
d.at age 14 b.Oct 4 18%Y
| m,wife died
{Julia .
b.Feb 27 1881  [Beatrice
m, Stacy m, Fisher
Bridget(Bee) {Dan
| b,Oct 4 1883 unmarried
Mary (kolly) m,J6888 Sours  jKmery .(?amee Emery
- m,dJas Sweeney|Kate | m, Josephine
1878 b.Aug 23 1880 Kathrine Sharon Kay

| m,Henry Maxfield\ m,Orra Sutton'
' JCYI'Y (unmarrgeJ) kartha
m,R R Phillips/[Lona(Sr, M.Genevleve)

b while they were Sherry

Cl'Oa.'nng ocean Marie

d 171 m.S G Ogden in college |

Kathrine . faith Marie (& teacher)

by b.Oct 2y 1916
g 7 \sfnna _m.Gremer Mann in Dec '46

Juliz bI859 m,Claude Knoll | Patricia b,Junez6 1y22 i[%laudia Iu
m Thos M Carthy m, Walter Fleming inapr,'41\_b,Jun,6'45

m Thos Brennan kary Jo b.dJuly&y'2s
she died Jol. 12 19¢7 m, W orris Oct'47

D&nlcl PC-'-C\' ’ ‘2
I¥C2 - 189



J OHN DALY

John, son of Thomas and lkary Daly,
was born in Kilgeongue, County lieath.
He was the fourth of a family of nine
children, all of whom were born in
Ireland. He never said much about
his life in Ireland, but when we read
Irish history, we can easily under-
stand why the family decided to come
to America.

b | Reports on the conditions in

Ireland at this time tell us that
"the people were not only poor; but
they were wretchedly poor." The poor
had nothing to live on but what they
could raise on the land, and the rich
lived on thes rents which were wrung
from the wretchedly poor tenants. It
was said that people in the North lived on meal, potatoes
and milk; in the South on potatoes and milk; ‘and in the Nest
on potatoes. Between. . one potato crop and the next, millions
were driven to beg on the roads for their food.

Those were the physical conditions which prevailed inm
Ireland when John Daly was growing up. The political con-
ditions were just as bad. During the seventeenth century,
the land was taken from the Irish Catholics and given to
Protestants, many of whom came from ZEZngland. Iater, laws
ware passed making it impossible for a Catholic to’ own or
acquire land Any large tracts that were owned by Catholics
were given to Anglo-Irish or English Protestants, and laws
forbad marriage betwsen Catholics and Protestants. After
yoears of this kind of treatment, Catholiecs waere looked upon
as an inferior class by the English, and they themselves
came to accept this position of inferiority.

In 1839, when John was seventeen years old, his parents
came with the family to America, landing at Boston. There
were Thomas and Mary, the parents; Jane, the eldest daughter,
then about 32, accompanied by her husband, Patrick Coan, and
two sons, William and Patrick; Patrick, aged about 30; uat-
thew, 29 John, 17: Thomas, 16; Christooher. 15; ILawrencs,
10; Mary, 7; and Miohael 6. We do not know how long they
stayed in Boston, but soon after their arrival, lawrence
died and is buried in Boston. Sometime later Jane's husband
was sccidentally shot by someone playing a practical joke
with a supposedly unloaded shotgun.

Mary, the mother died in 1841 and is buried in RFlint,
Michigan, so it 1s 1likely that they moved there in 1840 or
4. They settled on a farm ome mile south -of Mt. Morris,
and one mile east on the Stanley road, llving in 8 log cab-
in. The first Mass in the vicinity was said in this log
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‘house sometime around 1850, as related by Liary Jane Hughes,
a grand-3aughter of rhomas Daly. 3She is also the authority
for the story of Thomas's death which follows: One day
Thomas was taken sick and wanted a priest. 4is there was no
- priest in it. Lorris or Flint, they sent to Detroit for one.
He came a distance of about one hundred miles on horseback.
He prepared Thomas for death, and told the family that he
might recover, but not to send for a priest again as it was
too far to come on horseback. Thomas did recover from that
illness; but later, taken sick again, he called his family
together and told them that he was going to die, but not to
be afraid, to bury him in his own yard, as there was no ceme~
- tery in Lit. Morris or Flint. After his death, his boys dug
- the grave, then went to a neighbor, lr. Toogood who had a
yoke of oxen. They asked to.borrow them to drive to Flint,
gseven miles away, to get the coffin. Iir. Toogood said, I
can't let you take them, because I am afraid of Catholics.™
So the boys carried the coffin from Flint on their shoulders.
They burisd their father where he had told them, but later
when Calvary Cemetery was established, his body was moved to
Flint. His death occurred in December 1854. |

On February.zo, 1849, John was merried to Elizabeth Beahan,
daughter of Matthew Beahan and Mary "Polly" Faussett. She was
born in North Hector, New York, and came with her parents, prob-
ably in the middle 140's. to live on a farm about two miles |
north of Flint. The Buick factory site later reached this farm.

After their marriage, Johm and Elizabeth lived for about
geven years on a farm two miles southeast of her homs. Four
children were born to them there: Linus, in 1850; George Beahan
in 1852, Lary Florence in 1854, and Julia Helen in 1856. Late
in 1856 they moved to Clark County, lligssouri, whers they set-
tled in a little town then known as Santa Fe. It was later re-
named St. Mary's, but is not in existence today, according to
Secretary of State of Iiissouri, unless it is now the town of
St., Patrick. There John went into partnership with a man named

Elwood in a grocery store.

Slavery was a burning question at this time, especially
in Missouri; it being the most northern state in the Louisiana
Territory in which slavery was allowed. The Missouri Compro—
migse "forever prohibited slavery or involuntary servitude™ in
any other state of the Territory north of the south boundary
of Missouri, but this was upset by the Kansas-Nebraske Act of
1854; and 1n 1857 the Dred Scott decision of the Supreme Coutt
killed the Missouri Compromise. Looking at these dates, we
can imagine how hot the political arguments were in that state
at the very time when the Daly family settled there.

John's partner, Mr. Elweod was a sincere abolitionist,
who evidently talked too much and to the wrong people. One
night he was taken out by a mob and hanged in his own orchard.
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Soon after this the store failed, and John Daly moved his
family across the river to Lima, Illinois, where he ran a
wood-yerd during the later.years of ths Civil War.

- In "Life on the Mississippi”, Mark Twain says:"Missis-
8sippl steamboating was born about 1812. At the end of thirty
years 1t had grown to mighty proportions, and in less than
thirty years more it was dead! Alas, for the wood-yard man!
He used to fringe the river all the way; his close-ranked
merchandiige stretched from omne city to the other along thse
banks, and he so0ld uncountable cords of it every year for cash
on the nail; but all the seattering boats that are left burn
coal now, and the seldomest spectacle on the river now is a
wood~pile. Whare now is the once wood-yard man?"

During the time the family lived in Missouri, the three
youngest children were born; John Charles in 1858, Edward in
1860, and Austin in 1862, on November 5th., Just three years
later on November 5. 1865 Elizsbeth died in Lima, Illinois.
Soon after her death, the family returned to M;chigan where
they went back to the Matthew Beahan farm where Elizabeth's
mother still lived. Her father had died sometime beforse.

We have l1little record f
of the time between 1865 |
and 1880, but this -next
few years must have been
a difficult time for John

Daly. Just two years after |
their return to Michigan,
Iinus bled to death as a
rasult of an accident with
a pitch-fork in the hay-~ F~=
field. Shortly afterwards
the grandmother, liary
Beahan, died.

Florence and Julia
‘were married in Flint, Plo-jpa
rence to Theodore George
and Julia to John Nelson.

In 1880, John and his
four sons, George, John,
Bdward and Austin went with
J. D. Lavin to Watertown,
Dakota Territory, which was
then the end of the rail-
road. There they bought
a team and light wagon, andj
drove to Columbia. George |
filed on his pre-emption
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Columbia, but in order to

goet a tract large enough

so that they could all

- have their farms adjoin- =
ing, they had to go seven

clain.two miles east of ]

“Fvee - Q:\mm & Ciyvee-U\
R

miles north and east of B IREVAVEW VAT Y]
Columbia, where they loca- | yomedfead é\XomeJm& -
ted thelr land as shown on FIBCR S s AT

the sketch-map. /In order to
file on the land; they drove
overland to Jamestown the & | |
nearest point on the N.P. rail- ?A‘”\“‘*\‘\ : é*‘f-'ba\d\ Pl
road, and took the traim to R | gustinDayy
Fargo the land office for the
diatrict. They filed on the 5
land on April 9, 1880. Many —T

other Flint peopls, including Yo _
Charles C. Bsahan, brother of | ‘*MQde%p
Elizsbeth, took land negrby. |

T

1
Eas

Julia and her family came out late
and lived nearby on different places, until
they bought their own place three miles south-
west of her father's farm. PFlorence was the
only one who remeined in Michigan. After
living on his claim for a few years, Eddie
g8old his land to Alex MoParlin and returned _____L_____--_
to Michigan, where he spent the rest of his |
life. 5u\\;vaﬂ L "Thos,.

Sullivan

CBeokcln

e

| John Daly was troubled with asthma all

his life, which was probably the cause of his

being very stoop-shouldered. He made many trips
back to Michigan during the winters, possibly for

his hesalth, and to visit relatives. After a few years
in Dakota, "he thought his asthma was cured and he persuaded his
sigter, Mary Hughes, who also suffered with asthma, to visit him
thers. She came out with Chris. Daly's family and stayed for
about a year; but the houses were cold, being newly built of
green lumber, and she returned to Michigan.

John's sons, George and Johnnie, married Hannah and kiinnie
Sullivan, Daughters of Thomas bullivan whose family, also from
Flint had homesteaded nearby.

Eddie and his father "batched™ together until Zddise returned
to Michigan. Frank Daly, son of Chris, says of John, "He was a
real good cook. He was a good shot, too. "He could drlve along
'and shoot a rabbit right over the horse s head.”

Austin worked in Columbia, part of the time as turnkey at
the Columbia jail. His cousin; Chris's daughter Julia, says of
him, "He was a handsome lad, too. He went out on a call one
night, whether social or business, I csu't remember, and was
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‘never seen again. His death was very hard on Uncle John."

In his later years, John was not able to work his farm, but
he always raised a large garden, and drove around the countrr
selling vegetables, with a single bug~y ard his little black
horse, "Billy". Part of this time he lived with his son '
Johnnie or his daughter Julia, in their homes.

In the late '90's his son George built a small one-room
house for him, just east of George's house and attached to it.
Here he kept house and did most of his own cooking. George
always took him his oatmeal ready cooked for breakfast every
morning. Up until the last years of his 1ife he kept a gardan
in some part of one farm or another. His grand-children ussed
to make spending money pulling weeds in his garden. He alwaps
enjoyed reading the newspapers, visiting with-friends and rela-
tives and playing "pedro™ with his gra dsons in the evenings.

After 1iV1ng in the little house for a few years ‘he had
it moved across the road on the qormer of (George's ree-claim,
under the cotton-wood trees. /Possibly th that’there were
‘thirteen children in George's! familyﬂhad ome ir luence on his
decision to move to a more quiet spot. X'year o before
his death, he had become very ‘%9b7e,fag? Julda p aded him

ar

to0 have his house moved to her re)ske douldtlook after

‘him, and there, on October 20 x1906“’he dfed é?b ga of
eighty-four years.
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When John left #lint, his brothera Chris and lLiike also 1eft
for Dakota. Chris took a carload of lumber and a earlosd of fur-
niture, cattle and grain to iidller, South Dakota. The grain bags
were stenciled "Dakota or bust." Julia, his wife, and seven
children came out after he had built a house. Three daughters
lary Alice, llargaret and £l1izabeth, had mrried and remained in
Liichigan. It was Chris' intention to buy a large tract of land
which he could divide into farms for his sons. But the boys
were not farmers; they went into other lines of work. 4dfter a
few years in hiller he moved his family to J. D. ILavin'e place
to be near his brother John. They 1lived there for about two years,
but after a cerop failure went back to Liller. Chris then tried
raising thoroughbred cattle at liiller, but after a number of bad
years he lost everything anmi went back to M1chigan where he died
in 1916 1n Kt. Morris. .

Mike with his wife ﬁlizabeth Carney,_and 8ix children lived
at Zell, South Vakota for several years. It was here during a
blizzard in 1890 that his daughter Rosie was lost in the storm
‘and froze to death. She had come home from Watertown whers she
worked, and had started to walk two miles from the station when
the sudden storm overtook her. The famidy left Dakota scon after
thig and went finally to Billings Montana, where ifiike died in
190

The rest of the brothers and sisters never left liichigan.
Jane, the eldest in the family, was married in Ireland, and she
with her husband, Patrick Coan and two sons, William and Patrick,
came with the rest from Ireland. Another Irish Immigrant, Pat
Malloy, came over on the same boat, and was very attentive to
Jane and her two boys; so much so that she was annoyed and told
him so. A few years after the death of her husband, Jane and
Pat Malloy were married in lichigan. . :

Patrick, the second in the family, was married and lived in .
Mt. Morris township, where he owned a grdat many acres of land.

Of Matthew and Thomas we have no record, except that George
Daly said that they died childless.

Mary married Edward Hughes in Iit. Morris. about 1852 her
brother Ifiks and her husband built a hotel at Pelliwog Corner,
where & toll-gate was located on the plank road. Ilary and mdward
Hughes ran the hotel. Their first three children were born there.
Later they ran a gsneral stors in wt. Morrla. wary died in Mt.
iorris about 1884. |

Story wriTten by Geovgrs Cosgrove
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Thomas Daly b.in Ireland 1785.d.Mich.1854

Mary b. in Ireland 1789,d. » 1841
Children: | -
Jane Pat Coan
b.1807 "
d.1883 ~ [Mary Jane
m.Pat Coan |Thomas gohn |
who died illiam
m.Pat Malloy Robert -
Larry Adrian Elizabeth
George George (4 girls Barbara
Elizabeth Henry <1 boy |Anntoinette
Edward (geveral Charles{i’7, /Mary b.186% Susan
| (Mike children |Marion #5( m.G. Foote
Patrick  _. including / Mary(twinsMargaret JFlorence
b.about ‘ John \ Goldie m.Quinn \John
1809 William Alphia Josephine({Leo
| _ Matthew - deat 3wksiFrank
Matthew | pelled Daled ) AnactatiBpCion
b.about @ary Alice | d.at3yrsfJoe
1810 Maggie m.FrankHughes Cathrined
John Elizabeth m.McManus ‘d. age6/ @11 3 of dyph~
. (see page20) |Thomas Ellen A/d.at9 \theria)
hozas Edward m.Lola \Alice-7th dau of 7th son
b.1833 - d.1910Q awrence 2<h "p,1877 d.1936
m. AnnPhelan Lawrence m.Flossie m.Geo.Young __ .
Or Quinn m.Gladys Joyce \.m.again ch.Alice Cecelia
no children she died & he {Courtney b.1898
Christopher - m.Nell Courtney 4. - m.J.Nisinger
b. 182% James ch.Wayne b.1917
d. 1916 { Linus Gifford b.1901
- m.Julial -1 Jennie | m.Irene Anschul Z
Lawrence Frank 4 dau. ch Dale'43
b.18239 m.Nell .Margare arg"
d.1838 Julia m.Bache Dee ery'46
- ([ Mary Jane m.Furgeson -no ch.
' { / Wm.Tho8.m.Gahan -2 ch.
Mary '\, Frank=never marrizd |
b.May 1,1833 Thos.C. b.1863 - 3 dau.l son who has 3 ch.
in Kilgea.nque Julia _ Margarite » i Sesman |
MeathIreland.| d4.1938 m.H.G.Mann\Pauline m.C asMinton{Ann
d.1884 Anna rene Thos.b.1830
m.Ed Hughes b.May 1,1833 b.1894 killed in Army plane
. d.1941 m.CMKellyAnn(Sr.M.Thos)crash
m.Albert Culliton |Margaret [ b.1933

e
Mary Elizabeth
m.M.Kearney

Johng fwins

dward (Twin ofAnna

1 ew ;rt

Jame
Twins -d.in infancy
Rose Ellen
R , / Agnes
- Mike 1.1833 Cathrine
m.Elizabeth|Jerome
Carney \llary

19

b.13800 Josephine b.'26.d.
m.C. A.Houran ~in 1nfanoy
ch.Miche
Ernest b.15233 Timothy M.
(twin of\mm Fiem\b.Feb 17,1948
Marraret Ralph
\\Q Lelah Crew) b. 1933
m.Marigrace
¥aloney
Mary Virginia
©.1335

Juliana



John C. Daly Sr. b.heath Co.lsy 20,logk

Children
Linus |
b,dov 8,18560
d.lNov 20 '56
- (Bible entry
"bled to ueath")

Archibald wmichgel

d.0Octz0,1v06,0n Nelson farm,Columbia S D
m,Feb,20,lb49 to Elizabeth Beshan who was
b.Jan.,17,162y, in Hector,Lowpkins Co.ll Y
d,Nov b 1565 1n Limse IlllDOlB.
inore b.Septl a,lsdl
d.1lvcd in Casperwyo,
Patricia Jean
b.Oct.1l1's2d Jiiobt,Wayne
in Portland {b,Spt.7'47
m,Wayne Cutler,ly4d
Ramona, May
D, Oct 1o'vz in Britton

(ﬁbri b.Sept, 1930 Iy
\. m.Bob ¥allon {. dith
George Harold

b.,rfeb £51924 in Casper
Edward Archie
b.June 7,195 in Denver .

Alexsnder licFsrland
# b, Nov 4,186 {
m,xuth Dimpter

in 190

Francis Rankin
b.Aug 28,1887
m,Janet Goodma

d.,Julyzb,lyc?
m.Agnes Cogley

Archiebald Michasl Dec.30'3
Jeannette A,b.June 20'v0
See"ArthurCallaghan"page
Adelaide Cecelia b,febl8,1892
See"Leo Callaghan™ page
Georgiana Cathrine ‘
b, May 11 l8v4 {%heodore
m, June 16 192y b. Peb,10,19%4
to Thomas Bernard Cosgrove
Mary Olive ‘ Allen b.,June 7 1927

George Beahan
b.Sept 30'62
d.Jan 18,1933
m,Septeh,1884
in home of
thos,Sullivan
to

HannghSullivan

b.Jdan.11, '69
in Flint
d,Nov b, *3&

<

|

annah

b.,Feb 12,1900 {Eunice k,b,Aug "25128
m, Aug 18,1925 Constance Marie
to Clemant A, Wolf b.Jan &4%,1937
MarjorieGertrudes
b,Feb 19 1902 d.Apr.&
Lucy Ansastacis
b.Jan<0,1904 d4,0ct 15,191y
enneth Richard

Richard Franklin
X
<: b,Feb 10,1941

b,kay 18,1906
m.Marjorie Elliott .
Thos,Joseph Geraldine Llou b,Nov,19Y36
b,June 6,1Y08 Hancy Ruth b,1940
m, Joris Spencer oan Marie b, Dec, 1945
Joan Alice b,Sspt.<l,'36
John Irvin b.Aug 20,1937
James Rasmus b.,July 17'39
George Bernard b,.Ja,16'42
Mary Margaret b,July30'44
Eugene Richard b,Feb,.l1'46
ert Joseph b.Dec ¥,1947

&,l934

Alice klizabeth
b, Nov 6 l‘ledDu’
m, John EIlCKbEH

at about Constance '/Judith Ann b.Sept 9,1943
s 1# v, reb,10,1913|Thomas Virgil Septa3,1944
m, Ri chard Irby»JOHR Dennis Jan.3,18486 |
-tephen Richard Oct. 7 1947
y Florence |
v.July ¥'64 Delbert
d,Dec,15'y7 Edward ~ _
m.Theo Georgs . = . Gertrude ' 7/'7¢ |Gerrold
' | Louis Paul m, Frank Bear{Beilty
b,Feb,.18,1883 ichard

C Ao may S,1947

in Flint,Mich John 2a/3z2//17
Leons r12/26/19/8
m,Jensen

He len 3/5/1120

- -— i ——

in Aberdeen
m.Jan?7,1913

toMarvliariAclida

[éqnstaﬁna






- . 8 LI%¢E
‘tephen Richard Oct. 7 1947

y Florence |
v.duly 9'54 Delbert
d.Dec,15'97 Edward

m.Theo Georgs ¥e . | Gertrude V' 777¢ |Gerrold
‘ ' Louis Paul m, Frank BeariBettly
b.Feb,18,1889 ichard
in Flint, Mch John 2/32//47 '
C Ay may 5,1547 ' LeOny 12/26/19/8
in Aberdeen m,Jensen '
m, Jen?,1913  Helen J3/5/1120 Q)onata:ace
toMaryCordelia m.Pendroy \Rogerx
Smi th Kathlene ro/3i/iss1 Randva Koy ¥/ iqvp
Dorig 1wsces/192¥
Georgs m,Jim Spencéer(brother of
b.1886 Eoss;phine 3/8 /1126 JoeDaly's wifs )
d,l1942 P L
Julis Helen é ern Lucille b.Ja
b.Aug 3,'b66 )Elizabe th m,Iyvin Heogslsirlxg}.g«u
d,Mar, 7, 1932 \ b, 1887 O{Edna eve
m,John J. .| m.id Everson 1%y Maxine d. 8 1'3,.
lelson John ‘Laverne Roger Texrr y
b.1888 John 2/19/43
m,Rose Heidner m.M.Vise/Dals Russell
orraine 4/11/45
Edne 3%, Enright \Kathryn Edna
" b,1894 Muriel Frances 10/3/48

m,June 13,1916

?7/39/31 w.Dr.J.Eversole
to Wm Mosher

Kenneth Jas 13/11/33
Msrvin . {Marcia {twins)
Mary Florence n,Masie Starr\liichgel b.Oct4'44

b.1898 Richard m.Barbara Jean Folsom
m,Don Fuller )} Raymond

le
Luc 1110 b. 9/8/15 RcseMary Mav § 1940

| m.Wilfred Hienz |Jean oct  13¥3
Jahn Minnie Austin b. 11/5/ udithAnn Wev 15,1945
Ella —EdDaly m.RuthAchatz {Chas.10/13/43
m.? gld}iz 3,:3«_...., s Lorene 1/25/17 m.C.Hanson
"™ |Walter kdward | Raymond 7/35/18 wm.Cath.Hanson
b, poka, B b.Apr.4,1665 / Edward .7/14/21
D ggés N m.June 1913 | Walter 4/10/33°
S o toRoselicLean | Marie 13/18/25 m.Lesllie C.Bain 1948
a.5p%.10 . Helen 9/13/37 Lawrence 1935
John C. Daly, wl;dlsﬁ?eg on a (Kathleen b.1911l Richard 13837
homestead mnear Columbia in 18?0 ‘ m.Irvin Spencer \Ja,nioe 1838
ic;mm:xilﬁ;ffg‘fegnthﬁioﬁs i‘;uﬁé | - {bro,ofJdim &Doris)
politics and business, died a,t thhis | John b, 1912 Pe ERY June
Gy gy home carly Friday 2t 08¢ HiCharlesC, m,Myrtis Vitense \b.Apr.4 1939
.Mr. Daly, retired since 1929, eerv- | Db, 16887 E&rl bMays7 171 Robert 1938

'sd 12 years as county auditor and

ieputy auditor in the period from m,0ct. *10 m.Adeline Kotlsarz Jsrry I139

1907 to 1919. For the ten years | tolkdith Jones Arthur Oct j3 1915 etty Jegan /9Y3
e stato SOt T B p 1892 d.1918 7 m.Ruth Johnson U-y7uelChas demea® ity?

. He came to Brown county {ronr

Flint, Mich., and for a number of ‘Donald b.Jan J9IT Denis

vears after hxs arrival he served as m,Lucile Pierson b,1945

assessor and school treasurer in Co- }Charles was f fMrank 1937
lumbia township.

The last of a family of nine which married sgain Anthony 19317

included a brother, George B. Daly, §in 1933 to Jean 1997
and a eister, Mre. Julia Nelson, both

formerly of Brown county, he was AgneS( COglsy) R
born. Dec. 16, 1858, in Marysville, Daly

M L
e was married to Minnie Sulli Florence E,b,June 18t m,J., E.Willisms
van at Aberdeen Feb. 131, 1884, in

one of the first marriage ceremonice Marion b.,June 1890 d.0ct,l¥4d
to be performed in the city, \QOI'Othy b, Apr. 17,18%4 d.0ct.8,1948
bdward b.0ct 11,1860 in hkiissouri |
d,eb 4 lvlb in Michigan /JEileen LZ,M gh;c.
m.Mrs klla McCallum m,1929 foW2 Woedcock

s
—

Austin
b.dov b 186 in Iulbsouri. Came to Dakota with his rather
and took up land.

20



. George Beshan Daly,second son of John
Daly and slizebeth(Beshan)valy,was born on
Ssptsmber o0th,18b62, lichigan was then &
pioneer state and the family lived on a farm
two miles southeast of the town of Flint, The

city of Flint has long since spread out over
that farmsite,

His fatheér John Daly,had come from -

Co. Meath,Ireland about fourteen years before
with his perents,brothers and sisters and had
8ettled near Mount Morris,The wife.Elizabeth's
family had come a year or two earlier from |
Senecae County,liew York State, Her sister Mary,
Jirs Andrew McDowell,came to live in Flushing
County. She told har grandchildren about com-
ing to Michigan., It was 18456 and the¢y travelsd
by train to Pontiac,thsen to Flint by covered
wagon, lheir home was a log cabin without
windows, She helped her husband with all the work so he could clear
the land for farming. The oldest of the two small children, Jene,was
walking and when Mary milked the cows,with a smudge burning'to keep

the mosquitoes away -shehad to tie Jane to the bedpost to keep her
out of the firs, .

In the fall of 1666 John took his family to Clark County,
Missouri,to & town called Santa Fe,but later re-named St Mary. By
then the family consisted of Linus,George,Florsnce and Julia,the baby,
John ran 8 grocery store with a man named kElwood who talked & lot
against slavery and one morning was found hanged in his own orchard,

After this tragedy the Dalys moved down the river and across
to the Illimois side and started a woodyard, There were many steam--
poals carrying immigranta from the old country up into the Mississ-
ippi valley to make neéw homes, ‘hese¢ boats used wood for fuel and
a8 they could carry only a day's supply there had to be many wood-
yerds slong the river, The wood was cut in four foot lengths and
Piled eight feet high and long enough so there were twenty cords to
& pile if honestly piled, This was the country where Mark Twain lived
and here is & paragraph from Huckelberry iinn which well describes
the scene and 1life there at that time;"i'hen weé set down - and watched
the daylight come,the first thing to see€ looking away over the water,
was & kind of dull line - that was the woods on the other side - you
couldnt meke anything e€lse out:then a pale place in the sky:then more
releness,spreading around - and the east reddens up,and the river,
and you make out a log cabin in the edge of the woods,away on the.
bank on t'other side of the river,being a woodyard,likely,and piled
by them cheats so0 you can throw & dog thru it anywhéres",

this was before the rsilroads took away the business from the
steamboats,George never forgot the thrill of hearing the steamboat
ccming and in later life he often mentioned his life on the liississ-
ippl when he heard the steamboat whistle that the truins used,It must
have been hard for those boys,living in such a lonely place,to ses
those boats goling by and never to get to ride on them. |
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PDuring the election campaign of 1860 when George was eight years
old he heard peopleé say that if Lincoln weres elected it would mean
there would be war:later when he heard that Lincoln was elected he
weént out -behind the woodpile and cried,

1hey ran their wood yard thru the later years of the Civil war
end used to s8€e hospital ships pass,carrying wounded soldiers, fhese
ships were painted red and were never fired upon,0Once one landed near
their woodyard and the crew buried a Southern soldier who had died on
the boat, -

George V,Beahan,for whom George Duly was named,had planned to.
send George to school und had put money for that purpose, in a bank
in AnnArbor,Michigan, 1'he bank failed snd the money was lost, In
february luvod George V,Beahan was killed in 8 logging accident, His
family decided to carry out his wishes in regard to George Daly's
education,so George came back,elone,that summer,to Michigan, He
was thirteen years cld, In December of the same summer, George's
mother died in Lims,Illinois and the rest of the family came back
to #lint with the three more boys,John,Edward snd Austin,who hsad
bsen born in Missouri,

George stayed at the home of the grandmother,Polly Beahan,and
walked to school in Flint,a distance of several miles.At that time
the approved way of becoming a lawyer was to go .into the office of a
lawyer and "readr law. So after high school,George went into the
office of WmDurant who was mayor of Flint and Congressman and finally
Judge of the Supreme Court. |

4 George taught school in the winter and studied law in the sum-
mer.He was admitted to the bar in the state of Michigan at the ags
of twenty, and practiced law there for about six years., He walked
for recreation,and one summer he and a companion msade & walking tour
of part of Michigan -sometimés s8leeping in the open and working a
little on farms here and there, -

Onees after George Beahan's death his mother invited George Daly
1o select something from Georgs Beahan's possessions for his own,
George chose the walnut Dbook-caBs and used it the rest of his life,
AITer his desalh his oldest son,Alex took it to his home and in 1944
it was burned when the house¢ burnsd down, It had a row of "pigeon
holes™ across the top of the desk and here many interesting old let-
teérs were preserved,and they were not in it when it burned,

In Octobsr 1876 George went to the Centenial -

and to see lew York. He told in & letter of going _7::—F:T“
thru Watkins Glen New York,and stopping to see a 21117
cousin,lThos Beshan,that he had known in Michigan, g
They went to call on the Hugh Carney family and - 211
stayed to supper and visited so long he missed S
his train and had to take the train the next |

morning, He was glad of the chance to get ac-

quainted with his cousins and also 10 ride
thru Pejinsylvania in the daytime.Fifty
years afterwards the main things he
remenbered were the two little dark-

¢yed Carney girls, - |
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In 1880 at the age of twenty-seven George and his brother John
cams to Dakota with J.D.Lavin and others. They came to Watertown by

irain,As that was the end of the€ ]line ,they bought a team and a light.
wagon and drove to Columbia, fThere they selectea their claims anda
drove to Jamestown,the end of the [Jjorthern Paciric railroad, TheTe

they took the train to Fargo where the landoffice was located and fileua
on their 1land,

;e6rge took his preemptiocn quarter one mile north and one mile
east ot Columbia.Later the samé year their father,John ana brothers
bddie and austin camé to take land and in order to get adjoining land

had t g0 8€Ven miles northeast of town, That arcéa is now known
as Daly Co era\and the third generation is growing up there,

AR old dlary with the first entry "March 20,1880: Card gave me
this diary toaay," was parting gift when George was leaving Michigan,

Bntries thru the s ?ga ng tell of planting potatoes,beéans and corn

of work nei bor buil?ing & so0od ho The June 15th ?)
Worked first/day on my od house¢," and on Junéy:g;E"Fathar,Hair;

cams“ In July\he msnt is fathet énd Austig hoeing and larrowing
dn.tBQ bagas. )

/
That summe named Hemﬁngequnggg_todé}rgo. He
wrot€™3lept in th sandhills ‘rather,tried to but coul on acocount ) )

S

( of the mosquitoes.,dorri *‘Wh n they gdf ‘tQ Fargo they went -$o
6drk by -the day a aying af dx arvcsting, Latar(?t plowiag/and thr'%ﬁ?

_,_.—————/‘/ J -
ing. In Octobexr—Gecrges wi”’fiﬁhhing sho0l on the Cheyenne-River, H&

mentioned gathering tres seeds and sending sacks of them to people im
Columbia, |

e e

_—— -

George brot—into the county tht’fltbt copy of territoriasl laws
seen here and it was he who drafted the petition for the organization
of the couniy, Several-letters from J D Lavin and Johnnie Daly tell
of the fight to keep the county seat in Columbia and then of thsir
great satisfaction when Columbia won the &lection., One of Lavin's let-
ters says"By unamious vote of the county commissioners in session Sept

4th,1880 you were appointed Probate Judige of Brown County to serve
till the next election”,

Columbia was growing fast and her people had great hopes and
plans for her future, Psople got quite e€xcited over whether or not a
powexr dam on the river would stop navigation, They hadnt learned how

the "Jim"™ could slow down and bacoms only a series of small ponds
for months at a tims,

Johnnie wrote of the difficulty of hiring help to wort w
team, hauling corn etc, In ons letter he s8ays"I dug your pot7yo |

and put them in James Oiver // / N\
=

your houss,If it
~ begins to get cold Columbia
'//

Paksta
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I will dig a hole in the houss and put them in it."™ Then he tells
that Sullivan &and Lynch had left some of their potatoes out and had
them Irozcn. This wesThres §pllivan who was to be their father-in-
law, ~ T \F ~>
| SR |

Another letter said "I bought two y&!l‘!& .oxen wagon,plow and
all picket rope belonging to them,o0f George Stevens for two hundred
twenty-five dollars, I dont know what you will think but I thot I
couldnt better it, He was offered one hundred and twenty-five for one
yoke of thein, The other yoke are¢ youngeér and smasller,sabout like Elliots
oxen," Then he tells of giving up his trip to Michigan to save the
8ixty dollar train fare and also to be on his claim so it wouldnt be
"Jumped", He planned to dig & well and to put & partition in the sod
‘house 80 he could keep the oxen in one e€nd of it, This was & common
practice in thoss days so a man would be jn no danger of getting lost
while going -tv-tére for steek, There were no fences or tress for land-
marks, He ended the letter:®Wont I have & lonesome o0ld time’Send me
all the papers you can get hold of," |

This plan all seéms to ‘have changed as a lettdx from Lavin, a
little later states that Johfifie 1l&ft for Flint shortly after slection,
Then & leétter headed"Marshall ,Minn,Mar,27th" tells thatidobnnie and
John lMeenan and Kanaly started out with their oxen but have ctome_back,
He says"This is the best place to wait for the snow to go off-< hava
plenty of everything here to eat, I think the farther west yoﬁ\ge\ﬁgg
scarcer you find provisions", Then he warns George to bring along\pxo\\_
visions,in case he-gst=—tb: tha"¢laim first, |

George's diary entry for May 4th is:"Got homeé about 3 oclock™,
Thru the rest of the month the entries areé of- planting trees,potatoes,
oniona,whnat and corn,

e
He taught the first school<Inx Thom ) of o] DN
ably the years 1882 and 1883, The schoo ""1i1.ea8t of Col-

umbia where the Catholic cemetery is now;and\thure -I8.1 hése pion-

¢ers8 8re¢ now buried; Fr Haire,The Kansleys, Sullivans,Murphys,George
and Johnnie Daly,thei: father and many others,

The summer of 1883 the Sullivans camé back from
Michigan and stayed with the Dalys till they had
their own frameé house built, That sumnmer the Dalys
moved to their own permanent homeés and the next
Pebruary Johnnie married Minnie Sullivan and the

prawing by Alex Daly

(cine OW
we gol enough

next Septembeér George married her sister Hannsah, The two couples
lived side by s8ide till sbout 1906 when Johnnie and Minnie moved to
- Aberdeen and turned the farming over to their boys. George and Han-
nah lived in this home the rest of their lives and here raised their
2Ly



thirteen children, Thru the years they turned the bare prairie to 8
grove of trees and had nearly every variety of tree that will grow in
the northern climate. The evergreens of six or seven kinds,were a
landmark for the county for years, _It was the only large - number of
them in many miles, All the Daly claims had large groveés and&they
Joined in one continuous grove,making this & center for picnics and
social affairs and & meeting place for digcussi olitice and
- farm problems, :
N

 George was among the firat to Ary Hew
and orops, They got a hive of £ bees gnd enjoyed working with
them, She often had honey to sell apd give to --0ple. Usually she—
had a dozen or moré hives in operation th r her life,

e e =

co plete failwre¥® many
castiijt was probably .

outh-resistant shrubs

Thru the first yesrs of poor cxops ¢
friends and ne bors gave up and went bs
because the D 8 lived near toget

red {(work and toolsf~*====

that they 8 ed the bad ysars, ge'
the begi of & poam;"Oh Autumn,exst gy

Q

old papcrs was——

on

Sheteh trom memeory
Py Sl baiy



In the first legis-
lature of South Dakota
in 1881,and again in
1897,George was a repres

-sentative. A friend of
his,Herbert Cronin,
said of him:n"He was a
rolitician in the best
sense of the word:Not
merely to secure office
but to advance the 1ideas
and reforms which he be-
lieved to the advantage

A strong believer in cooperation he helped organize the Groton
Ferney Telephone Company,The Brown County Mutual Insurance Company,
Columbia Farmer's Elevator and the Tacoma Park Association of which
he was president for thirteen years. This latter was not only for a.
pleasure resort but as a center for the discussion of social and
political reform. Here they had a chautauqua for a week,each year.
People came from all over the county and camped for the week. There
were lectures by such celebrities as W.J.Bryan,Hobson,Carrie Nation
and Robt.LaFollette. There were ball games and at night, there were
playe put on by the stock company that was encamped there. That one
week was the high spot of the year for hundreds of young people.The
Dalys nearly always camped,even when there was a small baby.

About the year 1905 George bought the Pioneer Sentinal, a
weekly newspaper in Aberdeen,changed the name to Aberdeen Demo=~
crat and edited it for several years,staying in town thru the week
and golng home weekends. His son Francis worked with him for a
year or two. Searle Brothers finally bought the paper and George
went back to the farm. Shortly after that he began teaching  the
home school. A great reader,he saw to it that his family
were always well supplied with worth-while reading material.and

SQUAW-CORN
Corn of the far northern prairie, corn of the Mandan and Ree,
Saving from frost its rare treasure, however early frosts be.
Wonderfully hued is the squaw-corn, most beautiful corn that grows:
Marvelous colors awaiting yellowing husks to disclose.

Prized for its early ripening is this aboriginal maize,

Heritage from the red woman, won from the vanishing days.

Hers was a sad agriculture, tilling her field with a bone—

Desperate toil, too soon changing young wife to bent, wrinkled crone.

When like a breath from far Medicine Hat the autumn wind blows,

Lure of this corn, like a magnet draws my slow feet down the rows.

This was the settlers’ first crop, how well I remember it still;

Sweet was the mush from that sod corn, ground in the old coffee mill.

See the pheasant; he runs like a flash out of sight down the row;
Gorgeous of plumage; the ears that he rifles no brighter hizes show.
Memories throng the corn rows of days we shall no more see:

Ah, ’tis a tale of the tepee the rustling blades whisper to me..

—George B. Daly, Columbxa.
Prnsque Pelals -
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Jogeph . Dick Alex ~ Hannah George Archie -~ Framcis
Georgia . Jaannelle Adehide
live Ajice Conslance Marjovie

while he ran the paper, he would bring home books from the l1library,
He read many books aloud to the famlily in the evenings, He l1liked
poétry and wrote poeme, Some were published in Pasque Petsls and
in Braithwaite's Anthology of American Postry, The last years of
'his life he was telling,in poetry,the story of the pioneering of

his great-grandparents,George and Polly Fesussett, His eyesight
feailed him and he never finished it, |

Sept,26,1932 Hannah wrote:"Our radio is working good now,
Papa watches for the news évery day. He cant seé to read so0 has to
get the naws mostly from the radio, I read the papers to him but
he gets more satisfaction with the radio, We sat up almost all
night the night of the Democrat coavention,”

Hannah died of a heart ailmeént Novembeér 7th,1932, George
lived on with his son Dick at the homeé place, He always liked to
- walk, In January he caught a cold and decided to "walk it off",
He called on & neighbor a half mile away, but the cold got worse
and developeéd into pneumonia. The family took him to the hospital

in Britton but his condition becameé worsé and on January 1l8th he
passaed away,
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LIFE QF GEQRGE FAUSSETT
Great-grandfather of Geo.R.Daly ~
George Faussett was born in Kildare County,Ireland, in 1760.
‘He came to America in the 1780s and landed in Philadelphia. His
gervices were s8old for a term of three years to pay for his pass-
age on the boat. He was the only one of a party of five who kept
~ his agreement. He was placed with a Quaker family on a farm and

was thankful the rest of his life for the knowledge of farming he
gained there.

Later the returning soldiers of General Sullivan'’s army
gave glowing accounts of the beauty and richness of the country .
between Cayuga and Seneca Lakes in western New York state.Hundreds
of young men from Pennsylvania and New England started out to take
land there. Faussett was among them. He and a companion came to
the south eénd of Seneca Lake and the companion took land on the
west side of the lake. Faussett put his ncssessions in a bark can- |
oe and paddled along the east shore-.By gestures he made ihe Indians un-
derstand he wanted good land. They led him to a place where there
was & spring and there he chose his land. On the way they roused
a large bear and the Indians warnsed Faussett to keep clear of it
but he chased it and shot and killed it. This made & ting im
pression on the Indians. |

oy -~

\l18
> | ) | = - -
- ___He calle apdnFaugssett's Po%gt:iwge built & bark cabin

the first ysar/atd a Ldg hodbe the next.ATter getting his future

| Eomp‘sjaﬁﬁed he went ¥ack to Philadelprhia to get himself a wife.
ostér mother of the girl he chose,tried to discourage him,

saylog she would not make a good wife for him,but he perslsted and
he and Polly Morrison were married early in 1790 and when spring
came they made the long trip to the new home,by horseback. She
proved to be a good pioneer wife. Together they managed to acquire
8ixteen hundred acres of land,free of debt in & short time.

Faussett had to take his grain to Elmira,or Newtown as it
was then called,to be ground. It was a four day trip by horseback.
At night he would sleep on the ground between two fires,kindled
to keep wild animals away. Their howling was less disturbing than
the thot of his young wife at home alone.
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Stories are s8till told of his ‘adventures and bravery.Once
when he and Polly were caught in a storm on the lake, the boat cap~-
sized and he clung to the boat and held Polly up for six hours
ti11 they drifted to shore. Another time the Indians were about to
put a man to death in the woods near Faussett's homs. They thot
the man had killed an Indian. A neighbor ran and called Faussett
who got there just as they were ready to shoot the man with bows
and arrows. Faussett broke thru the circle and shoutedvHe is my
friend",and convinced them that the man was innocent and they let
him go free.

In the war/gf’f§125near outposts wer 86’4;:; \\\\““

that the Americans on one side and the itish and Indians on the
other could hear each other talk. An American soldier shoutedrJim-
my Faussett® and soon an Indian camé with a white flag and asked
if George Faussett's Jimmy was there. He greeted Jimmy affection-
ately. That tribe of Indians,who were from Lake Sensca,retused to
fight against the Americans any longer, and from then on kept:
- Jimmy's regiment supplied with venison while they were in that

vicinity. A |

Their oldest child,Fanny,was the first white child born in
this district between the lakes. When she was a year old they
took her with them back to Sherman Valley to show her to Polly's
people. Three years later Polly took Fanny and James and went
back again. The Indians were friendly and they relayed her Ifrom
group to group with great care. This may have been the trip she
took to Northumberland to have the children baptized.




Three more children were born to Polly and George: Florence,
Polly and George.

Some years later Thomas and Matthew Beahan from Kildare Co-
unty were traveling in New York state and came to see the beautiful
Finger Lake country. They visited at the Faussett home and ~ both
fell in love with daughters of the family. On September second in
1819 Thomas Beahan marrisd Florence Faussett and Matthew Beahan mar
ried Polly. Each daughter was given a pisce of land for a home. Ths
home of Thomas and Florence is 8till in the possession of descend-

ante. Matthew and Polly moved to Michigan after their family was
grown upe.

The father of Thomas and Matthew was evidantly woll-to-do |
as he made two trips from Ireland to visit hin sons.

George Faussett was a leader and an example for the commun-
ity. In 1818 he contributed s8ix hundred dollars toward the erection
of the Hector church. He belonged to the Dutch Reformod church. He
mada large contributions to both churches.

He was married twice. Some time afte C\le'e death a friend
and'neighbor who was dying,asked George to ok after his wife and

f&mily. He married the widow. There were:§9 children from this mar—-

— ko

-

Another neighbor disd in poverty and his land fell into the
possession of George Faussett whq’/ made the widow and her son ,8a0
a gift of one hundred acres of 1an§2 ~~ _

N . lz

He sent back to Ireland for his bfotHer .James a.né paid his °
expenses to come to America. James setfled near|Bath, New York about
twenty-five miles south-west of Hector. Y 7 ([ az
| <&

When over eighty years of age he met w th}aﬁ accident which
left him slightly orippled. His 4uind became svmenhat clouded after
that and he became homesick for Izeland.. ed s8it and gaze >
out over the lake for hours.- ?(ua\\ 3/ s Qemt

2 ;
Cdiﬁ(ﬁBThe 0ld Faussett ﬁbme is now ow d y t ® %oy Scouts Of‘v
Ams ‘:Sglled Camp Sggeca.A Q\ * AT T
,.<:f-/'-—— . y - ﬂ; ‘
(}

____®The past is ozf Y (the present become invisible
and mute: and because 1t is invisible and mute,
its memoried glances (and its murmurs are infinite-
ly precious. We are tomorrows past.n
- L . From Precious Bane
o o oy Mary Weob.

EP Dutten Co NY,
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Col.Wm.Morrison,b.about 1740 m.about 1760

Clarissa dau.Robt&Clarrisa d.syr.llmo.

Children: -
George Elvira B. /[NewtonB /Claude m.Mildred
b.about 1 3 Robert mJohn Ledm.JennyBishop\. Christfield
anny m. Moreaux [Lewis B. bbie Chester
Elizabeth| b.1791 Clarissaf'anny J. m.SusanVan~- \ m.Floyd \Priscilla
b.about d.1855 |\ who died m.Miller > _Valkenburg\Gilbraith\ m.I.Moore
1783 m \ m.again| Thompson |{Lena M. ordon Harold A.
| Ezekiel | Asanath Mary Ann B, m.Edson{ m.Lenora\Janice A.
Evan VanVleetf Brambl m.HenryLe% Granger \__Crannel [William E.
b.abt. George Moreaux |Francis L./ Alta M. \Barbara J.
1785 Asa B. m.Annal \ m.D.Giles{Wanda
Polly m.Hattie Curr Joanne
Martha Wyckoff \giff B.m.NealAlma E. \Allen
Mary m.Lewis |Herman M. Fletcher\wm.H.L.VanEpps
(Polly) Bramble | m.Katie/Bert m.Vera (Sidney m. Jean
b.Jan.15 | Snyder Wardner { HelenBrown\Joyce
17686 | who died \ictor v. {yictorc.
d.Sept.8 m.Mar.Millefm.ElaineWegver |
18233 nes
m.George Margaret b.Ap.3 m.Elizabeth b. 1335
Faussett George b.Jan25 1873
in 1790 Rawdon 1853 m.Herb {Dorothy M. _
James |John m.W.H.Le=| Hazlitt| m.Jas.F./Jas.Rens'38
b.1793 ¥Flora Moreaux Voorhees \Maurey E.'40
m.LydialLydia cous in H¥)JHenry ynn L. Gail '38
Rawdon \m.Geo. /Stella '| Stanley| m.HelenAy~3 Beth '41
who diedPredmore b.1885 Leona Mae (inda '43
m.again | James d.Feb.'48| m.DrR.Lautzenheizer
& had two m. Azuba m.Harriet \Elmo N. JSteven '43
daughters, Maccar- Horton \ m.Armeda \David'4?
Fanny & rick{Stella Scrazia =
Matilda elle
- {Mary m.McDowell(p 32) (Ewart's children)
| Harry F.b.Mar.6,18323 d.age 3° Francis L.1817-1937
Mary(Polly) | Thomas b.7/11/18234 d.age 10 Mary Esther
b.Sept 3 /Fanny b.8/38/1836 d. " 24. m.Gene Barr
1797 Elizabeth m.John Daly (p 20) Barbara Jean
d,Jan 24, | George V. b.4/38/1831 d.age34 | Ewart Jr.
1879 Florence b.1/13/1834 d. "31 | Polly Morrison
- m.Matthew | Areulia b.4/31/1836 d.age 28
| Beahan |Chas Carrol b. 4/21/1839 d.at73 ubert Frank
Sept.3,1819 aroline Ann b /15/1842 4.8 7 Lorinda Lee
Florence Esther (i Frank ﬁg Q}aggpon m.Miche&al
m.Sept 2{b.1833{ b.1868 n? aryA Geiger / Miskell
1819 {4.1919 d 1934 Estgg L. d 1735 Mary Ellen
to Thos |m.Hugh | m.Mary Ubert Martin m.PaulNeilson
Beanhan. |Carney| E.Keegan)Harry Beahan 5 /973 Harry B.Jdr.
George| :Tho8.1870| m.Harriet H.Magoun| Amy Hawthorne'30-33
3 Edward 47| Mary Florence » #7¢/7\Terrance M.
m.Bess.-|Frances \ m.JohnW. Frances Robt /vy
Deveraux \ .m.Albert\Cunnick\ Elizabeth "\ JohnCz#ss
ch{Marga \Knoedler{Patrica m.RobtRome
Winona Ann”1John W. Joan 1946
Robert/ﬁugh Henry m.Mary A \Carol 1947
¥ Charles #7+ { Lawrence\Frank 1sn_ Sonntag
Flma sm.Kathrine Esther
George Robert \Elizabeth /#7¢

m. Mdtildd Polly m.Robinson(ssveral children)

Bugsby Mina

m.C. Thompson Charles

Carrie -3l




Mery Beshan,dau,Polly and Matthew,was borm in 1820 in Lodi X Y
m.,Andréw J.lcDowell, She died in 1908 at Flushing,Michigan,

Children(9) r .
Jane - / Chas, | Theo.Jaes,b,Septcl l&zzk(hichard John b,.0Oc,8, '45
b.Spt.1 - b.Febzl - m.Vers Parmleef Patricia Ann b,Feb.24,1934
1842 | 1868 | kary Irens John Irvin b.Jan,z0, 1936
Sensca | Clarence b,June 30,1906 | Nancy Janeé b.Mar.8 1941
Co Y b.Ap.<8 m.,Psul Vsrnon Shirley b.Msay 20 1942
i,Dec.10 1871 Florence Bvelyn b,Aug,l2'l2 fJane Merton b,Dc,28'38
1932 d.Mar'27) m.Merton Rowe Robert Buell,b, Ma.23'45
m, Theo Mary Eldon Wood b.Dc.24,1914<§fbbcca Diance
Mead Clerissad_ m,Cordelia Lear b,July 12,1947
Harry - b.Dec2d
Eugens 1876
b,Au,d m, JohnH | _ .
1844 Busll {Brice 1 chilad .
d.Fb.16 Ernest R.b. Mar20'83ym.BertinaReed ™ ‘Dongld Db.1936
1v02 m.Maude Brown T Kenneéth b,0ct 2£,1909 Kenneéth b,193Y
DrGeorge Fred Ivan m,.Edith Smith - - |
Fausgett b.0ct30,1886 Elmo b. Jan22,1911 JDarrel b.1940
" b.dun. ¥ m.Besaie Quay : m.Violas Beamish\Sharon b,1v%44
1846 ;arl Waelton - .. | Lloyd b.Cct 30,1vy13 m.Edith Link
d,Dec 30 | b.Nov 14,1873 \le&dora b, Sept. 17 L1917
1930 | m.Amanda {r‘elcn Marie b,Mar 22" 1903( Evelyn b,1924
m,Alice / Lapworth ;| | m.Floyd Evan m.Ernes tHumphry
Rosencrans [Ethel Arulis Hazel Margarite (twin ") \Gerald b.1928
Had 1 dsu, | b,Apr.10,187 m.Herbexrt Wooll oan b, 1933
Pearl d.Apr.15,1876 m.again toLrncstCrawfordu(} child
Sarah Herman Elliot | |Julia b.Hov 4,1904

Georgiana { b,Septy,1878 | \Glagys b. Sspt 54,.906 i, 1920

b,Jan.3 m,Bessie ‘dralphklliot b.Au.,21'04 (vonald &Douglas (twinms)
194y 'Danislsffl - m,Horine Goodall b.Oct 1,1930
d,reb,15 | " |Rogeér Daniels (Janet A. lton b, June 7 1933
1912 - , b.JuneL2'06\ b.Au.£6,1930
m, wm | m,MasrgaryButts (Duane b.July 19, 1904
Partridge - Milared Elizaveih b.Apr.7,1v08/Honsld l.ee
m.Wn.Lee Graham b.kar4,6 1992
m,again to david HNeil nenneth P.Jun,25'38
L Rlonald Wm. b.Aug.c7 1lvle vid Byron
m,Dorothy Hyman. | b.Aug.26 1938
Frances Grace b.Apr.l1l,19c20 Jarthur John
m,Andrew Jackson Amidon \ _b.Aug.l2,6 1947

\EFtty Caroline b.Mar.&7,1923

frankBesahan m.dohn W,Root
b.Mar 14, lZlva Victor dmund b.&.d.Nov.10,19£l
1861 b.May 15,1861 Doris Marie b, d.July 10,1923
d.0ct y'23 \m.kva Scafe Alice Elaine b,hiar 4,19Y2Y

_mm.RachealHenry<l child died in infancy

fanny Caroline b,Oct 27,1853 JHarry 1l1left no children
d.Aug,.21,1%06 m,Fred Whitely d.

Mary Klizabeth b.Oct_4,18566 d.Jan £,1857

Arulis Florence fRalph b,June 9,1893(Wm.b.June 15,1926
b.Feb,<6,1860 | m.Thresa Bump m,Gweéndolyn Bieglow
d.Mar,.15,1941 Helen b.,Jun,.27,1900  kvelyn Ruth b.Dec 22,1932
m.Robt Carlton m,Xern Heath eith Erwin b.July 27 1951
_m, Geo,White kharl Richard b.,Aug.l,1933

Alice b.Sept.29,'63)|Keith JJearuld Dean b,July 22,1937
d.Mar <1,1y29y b.July 22,1902 |Alice |
m.Orlo.Eirman m, Bprl Zashn b,July 22 1943
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Arthur Patrick Callaghan
Son of Patrick & Rose Callaghan
b.Apr.18,1887 on farm 9mi.N W of Westport S.D.
m.Nov.24,1914 in Columba's Church Columbia S.D.
to Jeannette Magdelene Daly, dau.Geo.&Hannah Daly.
Children:
Arthur Leo.b.Dec.15,1915 on farm 1 mi.
south of Westport S.D. {%
-~ me. Nov.27,1540 to Marian Kelley
Dorothy Agnea
.0ct.7,1917 on farm 4mi NW of Westport/Richard Douglas |
m.Nov 38 1944 in Sacred Heart Westport | b.Sept.33,1945 Wash. D.C.

usan Marian
b.July 7,1947 in St.Lukes

to Richard Francis Sudmeier. - Joyce Marie :
‘Marjorie Luocy DP.00t.17,1846 ® "
'b.0ct 12,1919 on farm NW of Westport. [Randolph Bruce
m.0ct 9,1844 in rectory St.Paul's b.Sept 11,1945,8eattle W.
in Washington D.C. to Threse Dianne
- Harine Sgt.Harry D. Tavenner b.Jan 33,1947 ®
Robert Patrick | Sandra Ireme b.Nov 33, 1946
b.Jan 4,1933 in St Lukes,Aberdeen. ~ 1n San Mateo -Cal.
n.Mar 2,1946 in Hollywood Cal. to Sheila Ann Feb.33'48

Doris Burkhardt.
Irsne Rose
b. Juns 20,1934 d.Feb.38,1938 of pneumonia .

in San Mateo

Charles Leo Callaghan
Son of Patrick& Rese Callaghan
b.Aug.10,1888,0n farm Smi N W of Westport
m.Feb.8,1917 1n chapel,Sacred Hsart School.
to Adelaide Cecelia Daly,dau.Geo.& Eannah Daly.

Children:
Adslaide Leone b.Nov.gB,lQl?,AndovorS.D,g?aniel George b.Nov35'46
m.Sacred Heart Church,Aberdeen to t Lukes.
Norbert James Juelfs. Noreen Leone suvl.24, 1747
George Patrick b.Aug 7,1930 in 8t Lukes
m.July 14,1943 in Sacred Heart Parsonage<<?atrick Lee b.May 18'43
Aberdsen 8.D. by Msgr.Monaghan in 8t Lukes, Aberdsen
to Cecelia May Christian
George was co-pilot on a B34 that was shot down over Germany
Apr.11,1944,0nly one of 10 man crew k;lleﬁg He is buried in
Daniel Joseph Margarton, Belgiunm.
b. Oct 31,1935 on farm 34 mi.NW Westport. < 5/
d. May 13,1944 in St L . of rhuMnt;c fever. A 3 -
Lucy Marion b.July 17, - 3 . c 4

A(( daughter was bo
sl d.at\birth.
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Patrick O'Callaghan,
teacher in Cork
and uncle of Patrick

Callaghan who came

to0 America. He was
a delegate to the
House of Commons +to
fight the Teacher's
Pension Act and was
successful in his
mission. One of his
three daughters mar-
riecd a man named Sim-
mons and came to Amer—
ice..

| € ~ L
G 'N'II‘J:V‘ -

Pafrick

T ' g;:»”‘ .;‘;v;—;a; \‘ffibi%&w

John ) F"')‘ kitty ' Arlbur

Roge Rose o Goorge

Patrick Callaghan came to Amer—
ica about the year 1865. His brother Daniel
had come two years before and had worked
one year to pay his passage and then worked
till he had money enough to send for Patrick
to come.

Patrick earned part of his fare
by taking care of cattle on the ship. He .
worked a while on the east coast,and then
camé to Illinois where he worked in the coal
mines till he began farming.

In 1880 he married Roee McAnally.
In 1883 they came to Dakota with a group of
neighbors. To get land enough so they-cauld
all be near tagether,they had to go out to
Franklin Township. When the dry years came
most of them went back. Patrick and Rose
stayed,and here brot up their sleven child-
ren. He died there in 18920 and she
died three years later.

1902(frt‘frzf lvenwg Ed  Grace Fvank Roewe Waltor

/¥
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John OCallaghan b,about 1818 in Ireland,
d.in Ireland in the 1850s
m,Kathrine Dwyex

Children:
williem,who had one son,P W.0Callaghan,a priest in Middlesex,England,
James |
d,young | Cathrins(Katie) Micheal Joseph s{%as a boy & a girl
LYimothy m,lichssal Nolan m,
‘- (lives in Wicklow)| lives in London
- .John Mary

. NEVEr married Irma

d,in Cork 194b. Versa

Flurencio Kitty(nurse in kngland)

m.,BridieSullivan
lives in Cork
children sare

iimothy d. at byrs e
timothy,unmarried,. Tives in kngland
Msrgarel lMsry,d,at 12 yrs,
Patrick Pimothy
|  unmarrisd Bugene m.Miss RochelRita
k¥il1led in 8ction \1lives in Dublin
in France in alexrie
=t 1st World War Patricia

Timothy William Margaret Mary(Dawn)

m,Lily ©'Connor Brian Gilmore

lives in S Africa \Iimothy
Margaret,lives in Cork
Jary ,Sr M.Barﬁgna Buenos Airés,Argentina,

Margaret Rose,D, 1903 Donald
m,Geo ncGinnis Laverne

_ Danisl John b,19056 Carrol liarie
Kathrine ‘< livad 13 days

Daniel | b.1878 William Joseph b.1908 Eilens
b.May 1846 m, Wm. .m,Lucille Lawless \Bita [Delorss

in Ireland Kilbride | Thomas Edward b,Sept 1968 Gerald
d.Mar4 1900 | Apr 16"02T m,Gértrude Reederx \Dwane
at Esssx,Illﬁ He died Freneis Bernard b,.Sept,1910{Blanche Marie
m.Rose | 1940 | m,Lois Hooper in 1934 Eugens Francis
Mcilanus Julia Marie Kathrine b,1913 .Kenneth Edward
| b.,1881 m,Donsld Frsher y Frances
d,1903 James Dennisg §/776 =¥ Bermce Fraker leew Mavie 3 /10/1148
|Mary Bllen | Lawrencs Patrick o,¥sy 1918 thcy Jo,
b,June 8 m,Veénita M,Preissaer Micheal P.8/25/48

\_ 1882 (Zeo b.usy 1928 | .

(John Joseph Frances (Betty Jane [Lucia Lynn
b.Jan,10'82 b,1904 m,Stockton\Jeffry Stockton
m,Harriet m,Lynn Shaw Loomis

Beacher Seaton\John b,1943 -
] who died 1929 |Vera b,1906 John b, 1943
Danie he married . m,Wm Koenig
Mrs Helen John Beecher b, 1913 John Frederick
Patriek | Devoil m,Betty Bocchen Micheal David
b. Meyves who was Helsen Molly Ann -
-18{8 Drey. b, Kov.26,1947
Kathrine Mary b.Sept 8 1883 |
én-xltm“rr? | . d.May 25 1908
3*%8 copg ) Frencis William b, Nové 1884fWillism Francis
i 0.vor m,4Alice McDunogh d.at birth
-Apr.2l _ James b,July 25 1932
- 1920 Edward James Donald b,Dec,10 1934
on farm b.Nov 13 1885 (Kathrine b,.1913 Jean b,Aug 26 1933
nearWestiport | p yary Dayer m,AynleyParson \Gerrold b.Msy 16, '37
S, D. who died - \Bileen b,1915 itdward Leonard Au.20'36

,H086 Agneé8 | p wlla Seiman

HcaAnally who died in'17

1 Arthur Patrick

b,Apr 18 1887

~ 8ee pags 33
Chas Leo

m,Leonard Beverly b,Oct 7 1997
Dunhan Bsrnard b,June 13 1940

who died in'asf io&cph-b.nco 4,1942

ancis -

b,Feb 1921 d.at birth

Kathrinn b.Feb 1928







. S, D, »;ho died
,il086 AZQ68 | p wlla Seimen
HcAnally who died in'l7

ATrthir Patrick

~ 8ee pags 33
Chas Leo

8ee page 33
George Daniel

- d4,0ct 7 1908
Roes Julis

., Frank
McGovern

m,John Daley

Irene Monica
b.Feb 23 1895

Walter Bryan
b.Mov 28 1896
m,Fern Brooks

who died May 1945

May

Kathrine
m.Pat Hegarty

b.Apr 18 1887
b.Aug 10 1888
b.Dec 27,1890
b.Mar 25,1892
who died Jan'4b

Grace EBllen b, June

m, James Cantwell

Eileen b,1915 Ikdward LeOHdard gu,20'<a0b

m,Leonard Beverly b.Oct 7 1957
Dunham Bernard b,June 13 194¢Q
who died in'2f ( Jossph b,Dsc 4,1942

ancis
b, Feb 1921 d.,at birth
Kathrine b.Feb 1922

5
1

Irene
b,Hov 1923 Michasal
m,Felix Roby b,1946

in Portland

Oregon 1945
ANgela w. 3ohnTFicken
b,duly 8,1926

in Langford S D

William b.Jan 29 1929

2 1896\ Aliqe b.July 193
Joseph b.Sept.1930

m.Virginia Beocher
Wm.Leo b.1924 James

m.Myra Hinds b.1945
Jean Lucille b.Aug.10'37
Patrick ».1938
John b. Jan.39,183°
William
laine
hos.Keith b.Mar.5,1934
m.Dec.3,1945 Kevin Patrick
to Ruth Thye Db.Feb.33,1948
Patricia Lou b.Jan.39,1929
(Bridget b.191l7
Micheal b,1919

m. Mary O'Sullivan
Sheils b,1920 2
Jack b,1922

s

Monicsa
m,Phil Lecans
Crissie

Nelly

Brigid b, 1893
m, ldolonesy

m,Jack O'Csllaghan

\Betty b, 1924

2 boys
nsxrl d.

3 children

&eggy b, 1922
Jack b,1v24
Sheila b,1927
Bita b.1930
Thexrkse b,1932
Anthony b,19%33

Ju“a-

Mayy, daugﬁftf
of Timaethy
Sister M. Benigha

BRI

Wwilliam
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Children

Peter HcAnally

[1¢]
e

lisry O'Brien of Nenagh,ﬁigperary Lo,
| J

- ohnEdward b, lbal oxXanne
fiiicheal b,Liar,1878 m.Jeraldine Tevares \K('e Joanne
at Braidwood.d,Oct,'7y| licheal Joseph b.Aug'zg
after which they moved m,Mary Lou Eveans
to Reddick, Kathleen'24 m.'48L.lMartin
Frank b, liay'79 { Rosemary Agnes b, 'z6
d,Jan'43 ‘homas Lugene ,
Mary b,Aug'80 b, LY 28 - m Dec 217710 Elaine Gaddo
d.Mar'2y. - Francis William
Rose b, ldar'8< b,LYZY
Kdward | James Joseph b, 1v33
b.Jan 1884 Eileen b.,1935.
m.Sept 1920 flary Cecelia b.Mar.1930
Gertrude rfinn Helen Margaret b.0ct.1821
Harry Db,.1b886 m.Donald Koerner in 1847

kllen Bridget{ m.Kathrine Finn Rita Irene b.Apr. 1926

b.,Rochester
Co, N,Y. 18b&

- ) Micheal Henry b.Jul.11,1927
Cathrine b,1888 . m.Elaine Menozzi 1948

d.Reddick Ill. m,B.Mahar in' 32 ' Threse Agnes b.May 1836

1954
m,John Joyce

Rose Agnes
b.Sept.6'55
d.kar 20'<b
m.Patrick
Callaghan
- (see"John
Callaghan")

Francis 1homasﬁ 1 son,Joseph,

\Cathrine Delores Jan 1933
William b,J8,4'90f{John William b.1919 d.1919
m.Rosella hngsls William Henry b.1823

Francis Joseph - b.1925

Lucy Agnes Rosella Agnes b.19237 d.1827
b.Jan 'Y2 d.ApriPatricia Helen 1».1928

leve Jerome John b.June 14,1938
(Agnes Cecelia - -
b.1893
'Mary Lucy
{Sr.Anastacia)

b,1885 4d,Ap'47

Sarah b,1866

m, liathews,
(Honolula)

Francis

Mlorence b,1892
m,J.,pausner

b.1868 Rosalis
d,l1ly b.18%4
m,Luey Wagner| m,L,Fischer
'ch s Thos(Bro.Daniel)
Felicia |
Rosalis
Albert
Edith Ann
Gregory&Henry
Mery b,.1860 (twins)
m, Nugent William b,1896
' d.about '12
Kathrine Joizggé iﬁlg;i. Grandma‘anq Grandpa kicAnally
b.1864 \Epth m,Warner. andathrine
d, 1938 - -

m,Long,who died

m, Smith

Peter m,Flora both dléd in S.D.and are buried in Westport,
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Kathrine lcAnslly . Mary (O'Brlen)McAnally \
In their home in Kssex Illinois.
Copy of a letter to Ellen McAnnaly from her Uncle William, -
Nenagh
' | | 14 Jesnuary
Dearest Bllen 1876
I received your letter and was delighted to hear from you I
received the portrait of our cousin Father Martin and was much plesase
€éd with it it is now framed and plsaced alongside of your own
déar self in our drawing room and much admired by sveryone, and of
course everyone that sees it at once exclaims who are those two
Beautiful young ledies yourself and Rosé,and you may be sure I soon
tell them those &re my two neéices in America How desar Bllen you
must admit this is a piece of pardonable pride on the part of yowr
loving uncle for very often I go into that room to see you all and
your portrait in particular seems L0 be animeted snd watches me
through the room sand tell your Mother Ify own dear loved Sister that
I dont forget to look at her &t the same time and while looking &%t
hexr dear faceé a Tear stesls unbidden from my eyeés and warmns me to
be off and not make a goose of myself but Ellen I cannol help it
you are all away from me without any hope of Seeing that dear little
gister that I think more of than I do 2ll this world and still can-
not seé6 her God help me 1 suppose I must of necessity wait and
meet her in the world to comé I wonder will it be permitted to us
to know each other then I sincerely hope it will I have s8eént you
& paper and will continue tc do so you will always have news of
old Ireland Kindest love to my dear Sister and slso to 8ll the
femily Tell them all how dearly I love them one and all, thank
you dear Ellen for saying you are good 10 my dear Mary
] remain dearsst
Your loving uncle

57 Wom O'Brien
4
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Jacob Julfs b.1710 d.1774 m.Tamke Tannen. 7 children.s d. oung.
Julf Jacob Julfs b.May 30,1743 d.Jan 6,1777 m.Ju1y38,1771yto 8
Barbara Elisbeth Hillers.l child.
Jacob Julfs b.Fed 3,1773 d.Jan.19,1831.m.June 4,1795 to
Mary Mammen 6 children. | |
Juelf Jacob Juelfs b.Feb.13,1805 d.Aug 10,1887 m.Nov 14,1828 to
Anna Margaret Onnen 3 ch.{A sonRudolph Allbrecht Christian
she died & he married ame to America before his fa:her.
Martha Dina Itzen -1 ch. . ~
she died & he married Maria Elise Dirks on June 14'45.

Children:
Jaké b, Jan.13,1845
d,1918 nes
m,in America to
Adeline Hein (page ) Anna q4,
| , William |
Meino Mamie

Henry b,Sept 5,1846

d,Apreb,1903 m,Lena Schick < _ d, m, John Terhune
Albert '
Bva b,Sept 20,1848 d.Sept 18,1935 m,0live PetTit
m, Bernard Johnson in 1869 Effie m,Harry Brd
(Abner King — ¢d m.Chtistina Schuler

Anson(oriAnton) ) m.Grace E. [Mary Elizabeth

b,July 2,18581 Thomas b,flov 30,1911 (Rogeér William

d.ilday 22,1888| ch:3boys & d,Ja,14,1939 b,Jan 27 1944

3 girls | m.FloydClark |Mary Ann
A son b,NoveC |JuliusHerman [(Wm.Gregory b, 1946
1853 lived m.Carrie bos‘Pt <0 1915)
Lwinsg

.

one¢ day, BorgeBon m,Louise Carcy
Julius(Jim) '<L?h:2grle & |Albert Juslfs
b,Jan 24 1865 1 boy. | b.Sept 20 1915
d,Jan 30 1928 (Rdith J m,Lucille Elaine Capitani
m,Henriatta\j Gexrtrude Robert Allen
Collard July29 16882 | b,Jan 9 1920
Albert m,¥loyd m,Bthel McVey .
lst child Teachout ma Elizabeth(Betty)
b.in US A len Arthur | b, Hov 26 1914
b,Mar9,18568 b.Sept Y 1886 m,Sept 3 1943
d,Apr 11'33 m,Ina Bernice Hursch | to Kuben C Romeiser
m,Sarah Paul Hursch
“klizabeth  [Christina b.,Sept <8 1922
Seibert v/ b,Jdan,24,1886 m,Dec 1,1v46
lMiary »Dorothea / srnest 0 Kamons Grover
b,Dec £6L8560 b, 1887 Clarence Oscar

d.r'eb 5 1vl6 m.Marié Kriensieck

m.Pannbacker «| bnva b,Oct 7 1889
b.1848ad.,'c6 \Kudolph

Christ m.,Jdan,2 1887 to Lilly Woolforxrd

b,Jan 2¢ 1889
Nellie Eva

b,Apr <6 1892 d.,0ct 5 1894
Mary Fern |
b.Sept ¥ 1895
m,Sept 27,1916
to Shelby Cecil Gass
Infant girl d.in Illinois

Herman Kichard
b,Nov 1Y 1869 m.
d,Dec 18 1yc8 Allen
m,kugenia King b,Feb, 56,1900
d. d,Mar 21,1920
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Jake Juelfs b.1845 in Germany.d.1918.Was soldier
inCivil War and wounded on Sherman's March to Sea.
m.Adeline Hein, who had brothers,Henry andAugust.

Children:
galph b. 10;17'17 |
eorx b.1/13 va nt Ceor
Ethe Prom - — fonr erse
b.4 16 Cecelia ’
1901 \ b.13/10/1831
m.1917
to Harry
Geor Allison
~ b.1/231, | Twins b.7/8/03
1869 lived three ponths.
m.1/17< Lloyd Anson [Bruce Dale | o
1800 \ b.8/5/03. b.9/14/26 & ke
to m.Doris Stanley Ray. Adgline ’ ok
Matilda | Hagemsister | b.10/17/28 Henry bme
Peterso Joyce Roge b. 13/1?/1939
[Elmer Janice Borine b.1/30/1931

b.8/3/1904 |Dennis William b.8/3/1933
| 1ived three |Lloyd Allen b.8/8/1935
months. Atril Eileen b.3/37/1943
f \Rodney Anson b.5/8/1945
Helen oger Lee b.3/6/19239
b.5/3/1909 Jacqueline b.5/8/1830
m.Geo E.McGown|Lynora b.11/37/1934
Patricia b.9/31/1938
Ward Allen b.7/31/1940
Judy Arline b.5/5/1945
taich.xd Dwane b.4/24/1948
Rich Trixie Lee b.13/5/1934
b.47;3/1911 Richard Merlin 1b.3/4/1937
m.Beulah Muhr\Gsorge William 1b.9/15/1940
Jessie b.13/24/1913
| m.Clarence Rogers \Gary Lance b.4/21/1939
Josie (twin of Jessie)
m. Thruman McMillian {Jeanne 1..8/36/1931

arry b.8/16/1918 {?a 107 John
m.Frances anzi% b.11/16/1944

Earl ohn

John b.1/17/1930 b.8 39/1943
b.8/6/1847| m.Doris Clary \Linda Lea b.9/7/1944
m.Anne 'Derrell
Frank Klahn b.5/19/1934 ~ {%ruco Von
b. B.¥aryln Ann Lorenzenl b.3/11/1947
d.Aug |\ Lensa ouls Franklin |Betty Joan b.1935
1948 m.Ernest Hargens) 1©.6/13/1917 <{Janice Lee b.1937
m.Exma m.Arline VWeise|/Carol Marie 1939
she die udith Ann b.1943
May 28 Malter .1/17/1900 Delores les
1947 | m.Minnie Casaens 10/5/1923 aren Eay
' m.Burdette Cecil b 9/81/1946

Darlene b.Jan 3 renzen
m.Emil Looker {w*y Octis46
Dale b.XMay 233 Linds  Mars ¥ §
m.Darlens »
¢ b.May34
Delbert July 8
Donaid Nov.s
Dickis June 24
Mete ' ixie b.Dec.1l3
m.Henry Ewoldt

Anson E.
‘m.Doll

Lois Elaine 13/7/3¢ JCelleen Ann
m.Verdine Ludvigson| b:1/3/47

Joyce Mas 1/9/37

" m.Clayton Albora

Donald Gene b.3/ 31

Dorie Lorraine 12 3
~Lenore Lucille 8 /16 31

Donna Faye 9/6/33
~ Ionu.lurio 10/39/35







& HUVew A
Dickie June 34 m.Verdine Ludvigsoni b.1/3/47
Meta ixie b.Dec.13 |/ Joyoce Mas 1/8/37

- m.Clayton Albers
Donald Gene b. z/al
Doris Lorraine 12 3
-Lenore Lucille 8/16/31
Donna Faye 9/6/33
Bernice - Iona Marie 10/39/35
b,13/6/1908 ‘<§frjoricztnn 11730439

m.Henry Ewoldt

m.Harry Enderlot\Robert Dean 13/34/31

Henry / Naomie
m.May \Dale

Amanda Pearl '
m.Willie m.¥ilson

Julis - Lester
d. ' |
Jake Norbert James Daniel George
d. b.Sept 38,1913 b.Nov.35,1946
Anson b.June 9 m.Dec.37,1945 to Noreen Leone

m.Nov 7,1911 ¢
Leona Wagner - \Helen Marie Charles Jeroms
% b.Mar 20,1914 b.Mar.31,1947
m. Reuben Deutscher

Adeline Hein Juglfs died and Jake Juslfs married Amelig Shutt

Adelaids Leone C;ll'g{h bJoly 24, 19¢F

Children: Alfred 8/14/1803
Anna 13/8/1884 m.Dora Vance son
m.Geo.Patterson)|Ernest G. 10/14/1908
m.Bernetta Miller 1l son
lva 4/16/1915 m.Frank Killian

Keﬁneth Eugene

Fordin 4/13/1915
7n?1877 Harold Jacodb r

m.Millio Buss| b.1/19/1918 {Egnald,ﬂobort
m.Velma M.Baker b.5/38/1948

Betty Jean
7/8/1933 MJames Eugane
Q.Eugogo 10/16/1946
Soathoff
Iva 5/4/1920

Richard m.Robt.Johnson
b.10/18/1888 { Richard
m.Erma Renslo b.4/34/1933
Ora §Ga71985
b.6/22
William m.Bill Mary Cathleen
b.4/3/1890 Hardcastle
Myrtle Geo.Larrsell
m.Geo D VanTilburg) b.11/3/1v3l
m.Arlene Tenckinck { Peggy Ann
b. 3/19/1948
Shirley Ann
v.9/25/19239
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Children

Bernard

(ﬁary
m, Dol
Joséphins

I,
Katrinks
Came to
kpiphany

ISP

ﬂicholasﬁ

Nicholas

Sebastian
m,olt

Domanic

| m.Remackle

o r .M, John

ohn
omonic

J
George {D
Xathrine

Maxry. €
Peter

orge

John

~John Pere(Peter)

m Mar®Ludowissis

m.xaufman

STk, Joseph

/

\

[Andrew

Wagner m,Angslihe Fishbgcek

‘hressa

b.Oc. 28, f(Olga Judith
1867 | b,Jankl |m,Bernicé Goldert \Boneta
m, 1902 \Luelle
Newroth | m, Carming
Lawrenc ‘
| Mayor ﬁKgnes
Kathrin#zo RperosVirginia Rothlel
b, Mar 28 "85A% borothy Ann Reymona
1870 Lmllda Carol Jean Mary Jane
m,Anton Backer |Donne liay Delrose
Mumm Qgenneth Daniel
3Aloysius b,Jun.20,19056 < Alice
m,Genivieve kolitor ‘iggycc
15ylvia James |
- b.Jun 6,1906 Cathleen/ Eirine
m,S5am McCormick /ndwin JExrome
3Lena vonn Aldred
b.0c.21 1908 James Virgél
m,Joeé krpelding|karl klane
vHelen b Mar2l'10\Gersald Willard
m,Zeno klolitor Cathleen
7hlorbert darline .Jannet
b.Aug, lg,la Patriciafliarths ’
\\Q;EEiEStlna Hoy m,BartelWebber
b, Avgie7s irk Thomas Viols d.
Hicholashm.Lucy Caultie : Leona
llargaret Oscanlisrgaret m,StantonBecker
wledenfcller ‘m, ice Peterxr
Oscar J r (Marie
Virginia m,Don Lenihan
Moy 20 rgaret J1 Thaodore

m,Agnes Allen \Lorgtts

illian(Molly)
’hylis |
James {gémas Patrick 13/11/193F
Mary Veérnotiba g iess J Kathleen 5710/1977
b,July 16 1878 ) m.Margare} -d\icheal '*/</77"
m.,Mike Allen m.hargarq ay Louiss ,/HV“”“4
b7/ 1,/ 1873 Geralds:/s/q:a Willlam g2/ 19
m,Jofa Howard
(Norbert J saniel George
Leons b.Sept 28,1912 b, Nov 25,1946
b,June 21,1880 m,Dec,£7,1945 Hoveen Leone
m.Anson Juslfs \to AdelaideLeone \_PVY'72Y 1948
b,June¥,1879Y Callaghen
Helen liarie Charles
b.Mar 20,1914 ‘Jerome
m.Reuben Deutscher |, b.Mar3l'47
Peter Blanche
b,Apr,. 30,1882 m,Blmer
m,Johanna Kallen | Grace
Cyril
Luslla
Agnes
Raymond {i
1william
Robert

(Annette b.Apr.ll,ISlﬁf%ivianMdrgar‘t
b,Septe7,191d

r2b 1418
atzice

m,Ivan Kusgslerxr
Joacph.Andrew b,
Donald ﬂicpolaa

May 4/2/47

b o »







Luslla

| Agnes
Raymond 1
tWwilliem
Robert
(annette b.Apr.ll,1915/VivisnMargarct
13. Iva;x Kusslex b,Septe?,1915
ose Andrew b AMar2b 14918
"Andrew 'Donégd Ficholas /Beatrice May 4/2/47
b.Apr.18, b.Dec 6,1919 Phyllis Georgina
1884 m.Leah DsutscherP-Oct 1948
m,Matilda Lois(Sr M Plscid O.S.F)

Kurtnacher| b,Dec 26 1922

Andrew Theodore

b,Jan.4,192b6 orothy Ann
Thomas Paul b.0ct9,1944
\D.Jan 6 1927 Theo.Fred.

| y Margaret " b.Jan29,1947
b,0Cct20 1yl2 Patrick Wm.
m,

Johanns( Jennie) Fred Zellex \ b.0ct.16,1948
b.,Sept 7 1886 \Patricia Agnes/Janet AMsurine
m,Danlel b.,May 15 1916) b.Jan 22 1947

Prendevills m,Lloyd Nash
uth BEileen Robexrta Ann
b,Sept 28 1918) b.Aug 14 1942
m, VernonHanson |{Danie€l John
b, Maxr 12 1944
Joseph David -
\ b.Julyd 1947

Bessie Kathrine
b.,June 20 1921 Geraldine

m,Loweéll Charlés Prances
Moxrt b,dan 29 1947

Bdward Eicheal
b.Dec 22,1926

Michalas Theressa Theodore

(M-



Hd%polau Ludowissie

Theresa Schlessér

Mary |
m, (see P )
John Pere Rose
Wegner Micheal
Marie Nicholas r—
m,Nicholas |Mary Nicholas {wv
Reiter |Peter Margaret 4
Kathrine | m,Meyer
\L€0 Mary J
Nicholas m,Leach

m.Mary Youngers

Ligzie
Andrew
Paul Theresa
m, Mary
Cathrine | Wiicholas
Lewis
Kathrine
m.Schwaback
Margarét

m,Louis Youngers

Theresa
: Nicholas
Theodore Maxry
m, Msg

Susan m. Meyer

Kathrine(nun)
Lﬁna !SA Theresa,d.'vg

John
kEPmonic
ﬁhargaret

Nicholas

Peterx

John

Theodore

Jacob ((Nicholas

Louls
Theresa
Mary
Louis
Theodore
Pgter
Andrew
Clarsa
Matilda
Martha
Leons
Eugene
Daniel
ks}arence
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four generaTions

Al named Nicholag.
Ludowissie

m. Matilda Schleésser
m,Curtis Cunningham (Canada)
m Mike Geiffer

m . Miss Robinette



ANCESTRAL CHART OF PATRICK LEE CALLAGHAN

Otis

Leo

Ade lade

Lcoll

Pit

h i an

Cerelin Cl\"ﬂ9

gran

and

Cecelia Christian
ndas

George

cecelia
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Christian Sitorvig \Great-vr,au grandfat.usr)

m.Cecelia Pierson

e S

Christian Christianson { Frank

Cass

{ Edward
\\ﬁ.Gevena Logan

L.  Zrevig (of Patrick Lee Callaghan)
Children: |
John Christian ‘(:erena m.Michealson - no caildrz=n.
Jonas ora d.1%4S
n.5et8y Johnson who diedfiiamie
m.Dena Logan Sylvia
Alice erman John & Juliue(twins)
m.Sam Twedt Celia Earl
 (cousin Betsy \Helen
- Jonnson)
Otis ‘?ecelia | Patrick Lee
m.Leola Virden { m.Geo.P.Callaghan -

(half-sister
of Denalogan) |
Lewis ’

Martin
Ellis

Ole Christian| Thomas Eric

John Julia

Albert Randall

Ephram

Henry | Jacob
Alice . Alice
Emma Elizabeth
Olaf Martin
&ennie (twins) /[ Lewis

m.Erickson ' Clarence
Charles m.Ellen Erickson Sophia

A daughter married

Children:
Mallen

m.Christ Peterson

Cecelia
m.John Christian
(above)

O'Brien -both diedrno children.

Pierson (Great—great grandfather of Pat)

(éina m Pete Burke

Helen m. Sudness |

Hannah m.Johnson -brother of Betsy.
Henry m.Cathrine

Edward

Martin -goldier in 1st World‘War.

Betsy m.Sorenson 1o ildren

Peter Plerson Benny
m.Mallen 7 John Bertha
Lindy Henry
some girls Julia
Bertal m.Elizabeth 1 child,Bsstha / Lizzie
Anna m Lars Raymond S aa Lewis

Lare

gy



James Virden (egn of Wm.& Martha)
b.Feb 22,1822
m.Feb.27,1851 to Charlotte Pratt.
children-
Willard -had several children.One was Lottie.
George =~had several children.
Charlotte died and James married Harriet Richardson.
Children: Two who died young.
Frank—- had a son,Matthew who left several children.
arriet v.1925 /James
| m.Jas.Johnson |Eric
arl William ».1927

Laura m.Leedice OlddJeannetie b.19533
m.¥m.H.Mullan [Cecil Paul b».1928
m.Margaret Gallagher Kenneth b.1836
John 1».1833
Murriel onna
Gladys 7/24/96) m.Anderson\Robert |
Emma m.Robinson { Betty " {no children.
m.McCallum m.Glen Howey .
Kathrine 1l girl
Hazel m.Evert Crossland \Evert

n.Johnson\Cleve

(Eéola v.3/16/91 Cecelia May fPatrickL.

m.0tis Christian) b.3/30/20 8/18/43
m.Geog.P.Callaghan
Edith 1883 4. 4/11/44
' m.Geo.Pritchett m.Ed.Seimens
Rossen (called Dick)] Hazel 1893
b.Feb.23,1870 d.in infancy
d.Dec.18,1547 James 1886
L. Ida Bown d. at 3 yrs.
Harold 1898
m. no ch.
May b.1802 |
Frances b. 1906.{§oann 1540
m.L.eo Ryan
William Doughty
m.
| Lucretia
Children: |
Albert Ellen
d. young
Wilbur . Ida
m. Dick Virden (above)
Mary Ashton Evert
m.Samual Bown d. young
Flora

¥s



THE VIRDENS

A family of Virdens,of Hugenot
extraction,a father, mother and
three ohildren left France for
America about 17680. The parents
dled enroute and the children were
"bound out® on their arrival in
America. The 1little girl soon died
and it is thru one of the boys that
the Virden linsage 18 hers traced.
When he grew up he married a girl
named Ruth Fleming.They 1lived in
Wilmington,Deleware. They had a
son,William. Both parents died when
he was quite young and he moved
west. In fhe War of 1813 he enlist-

ed from Kentucky. After the war he married Martha Williamson.She
came from New Jersey. Her mother,when a child,had been one of a

group of children who scattered flowers before Washington after
one of his victories.

To Martha and William were born twelve children. The seventh was
James.About 1831 he moved with his parents to Illinois. At the age
of twenty—-two James was working in the lead mines at Galena. The
next year he went to St.Louls,walking most of the way.A neighbor
asked him to collect a debt from a man who had moved down there.

He collected the debt but had to take a horse as part payment and
he rode the horse back to Illinois and as the man had moved,he

rode on to a town in Wisconcin called Fairplay,and gave him the
horse. Soon afterwards he walked to Iowa. A man named Flem Sayndere
went with him. One night they stayed at the home of a family named
Pratt. When they were leaving James jokingly told Mr Pratt that he
would be back after he got his cabin built and would claim the hand
of one of his daughters,in marriage. Several years later it came
true and he married Charlotte Pratt. Theirs was the first wedding
in Black Hawk County. James made his home on his land which 1is now
a-part of the city of Waterloo.

The winter of '47 and '48 was severe and the settlers stayed
close to their cabins.Many Indians were almost constant neighbors.
‘They were friendly and well-behaved. Once in the spring they were
collecting sap from maple trees and the owner of the grove went,
at night, and smashed up the sap—collecting equipment. The young
Indians wanted to go on the warpath. James paid a visit to their
camp and an old Indian told him of the difficulty they were having

in preventing & massacre. They broke camp and moved on.
égxy Once a band of Winnebagoes on

(v
' L their way from a battle with the
y V- R | k‘ Soulx,camped near James' cabin.

They were carrying their wounded
with them. An o0ld warrior died
and James descrited the burial.
The body was placed in a sitting
posltion,wrapped in a bPlanket and
his gun plaéed across his knees.

il



Hickory 8labs were placed around the body to protect it frow wild
beadts,and a large mound of earth built over it. Another time n=
body of an Indian child was wrapped in a blanket and tied on the
branch of a tree. It hung there for several years.

James and his brother ,William once came upon a herd of buffalo
near their claims and succeeded in shooting a buffalo cow.

In July of 1851 James' father,William came . He brot the younger
children with him. They traveled by oxteam. He built a large, two-
story log house which became a center for neighborhood activities.
Abraham Lincoln once spent a night there. For a time this house
was part of the under-ground railway,and run—-away slaves were shel-
tered there and helped on their way to Canada.

Four years after James was married,Charlotte died and left two
small boys,Williard and George. Later James married Harriet Rich-
ardson. To these two were bvorn s8ix children. The first two died
in infancy.The others,Frank,laura,Emma and Rossen(Dick)grew up and
had families of their own. When Dick was ten his father went on
another adventure,this time to the silver mines of Colorado. He
left the family to run the farm without him.Dick tended corn when
he could scarcely reach the handles of the cultivator.

In 1885 they moved to Kimball, South Dgkota. One of their neighbors
was Mrs Lucretlia Doughty. Her son lived with her and also a grand-

daughter, Ida Bowm,whom Mrs Doughty had adopted when Ida's mother
died.

A few years later Dick married Ida and they moved to ancattle
ranch at Gann Valley,South DakXota. Here three of their seven child-
ren were born. Leola spent a great deal of time at her great—grand-
mother'!s and alweys remembered making the trip in a wagon.

In 1896 James decided they should live in Terussee. Dick went
there first and bought a cotton plantation and had a large house
built for his own and his father's families. While he was away
his youngest daughter,Hazel died of whooping cough. Dick was too

far away to come to the funeral. They buried Hazel beside her
great grandmother at Kimball. |

When Dick got back they prepared a covered wagon and they mads
the long trip to Tennesee. The two children enjoyed the trip and
picked up a crow and a dog for companions. The dog died before
they got there and was greatly mourned.

Conditions were much different there. It was considered a dis-
grace for white people to work there. Dick and Ida did not stay
long but moved to Wright Co. Iowa to be near Dick's sister,Emma.

. James also moved back to
Iowa a little later. In 1907
Dick sold his farm and bought
an elevator in Rowen where he
lived the rest of his 1life
and where he and his wife both
died 1n December of 1947.
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